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LICENSEE'S ANSWERS TO INTERVENOR THREE MILE ISLAND ALERT'S
SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO GENERAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
(TRAINING)
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Licensee General Public Utilities Nuclear Corporaticn (GPU
Nuclear), pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 2.740b, hereby csubmits the
following answers to "Intervenor Three Mile Island Alert's Sec-
ond Set of Interrogatories to General Public Utilities." The
provision of answers to these interrogatories is not to be
deemed a representation that Licensee considers the information
sought to be relevant to the issues to be heard in this re-
manded proceeding.

Tonsistent with the NRC's rules of practice, see 10 C.F.R.
§ 2.740, Licensee has provided an expansive amount of informa-
tion in an attempt to respori . illy and expeditiously to TMIA's
discovery requests. While responding as fully as possib'e to

TMIA's discovery requests, Licensee has necessarily limited its



answers to include only that information which is germane to
the remanded licensed operator training issue as .~fined by the
Licensing Board in ’its Memorandum and Order Following
Prehearing Conference dated July 9, 1984. See 10 C.F.R.

§ 2.740(b)(1).

I. GENERAL OBJECTIONS

1. TMIA's interrogatories often request Licensee to pro-
vide informaticn dating back to the date of the accident at
TMI-2. This time frame is of no significance to the remanded
licensed operator training issue. IMIA's interrogatories
impermissably attempt to broaden the scope of discovery beyond
a reasonable and relevant time frame, thereby creating an ex-
ceedingly unnecessary and burdensome task for Licensee. 1In
Licensea's view, all information requested which precedes the
close of tue training record in the criginal management pro-
ceeding (approximately March, 198l1) is too remote to nece;sa.i=-
ly be relevant to (or to lead to relevant information about)
the current licensed operator training program. The production
of that information would be unduly burdensome in light of the
extensive effort Licensee has already put forth .n response to
TMIA's interrogatories, and in light of the minimal probative
value of information which predates the current remanded pro=-
ceeding by over three years. Licensee, therefore. objects to
the production of information which predates March, 1981 and,
generally, may not have provided such information in these

answers.




2. Licensee objects to Instruction D to the extent that

it requires Licensee to provide any information that cannot be

ascertained from the identified document itself. The remaining
requirements of Irstruction D are clearly unnscessary and undu-
ly burdensome.

3. Licensee objects to TMIA's definition of the term
"document" as presented in the last sentence of Instruction
G(iv). TMIA seeks t> require Licensee to obtain every copy of
any requested document that has any dissimilar markings on it.
Given the number of copies of documents circulated throughout
GPU Nuclear, and the size of that organization, TMIA's defini-
tion of "document" would clearly involve Licensee in an enor-
mo''e search for a vast number of copies of infinitesimal proba-
tiv. salue. Such a requirement is clearly unreasonably
burdensome. For that reason, Licensee objects to the defini=-
tion, and application of the term "document" proferred by TMIA

in Instruction G(iv).

II. INTERROGATORIES

» s Regarding any document responsive to Intervenor
TMIA's Second Reguest for Production of LCocuments of whose ex-
istence GPU is aware, or which GPU knew existed in the past,
and which is not now within GPU's custody or control, state the
following:

(a) the current location ¢f the document;
(b) the custodian of the document;
(c) the title and substance of the document;

(d) the document request to which the document is
responsive; and
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(e) if the document no longer exists, the last known
location of the document and the circumstances under which the
document ceased to exist.

OBJECTION. The documents responsive to Intervenor TMIA's
Second Request for Production of Documents will be made avail-
able to TMIA in the ciocument discovery room.

Licensee objects to Interrogatory 1 with respect to any
documents that are not within Licensee's custody or control.
~2is request is unduly burdensome and goes beyond the scope of
reasonable discovery. It is also unnecessarily repetitious of
Instruction C of TMIA's request for production of documents
with respect to any requested documents that are no longer in
existence.

2. Describe the current organization of the GPU
"training department organization" established by Dr. Richard
P. Coe, referenced on page 10 of the Special Report or the
Reconstituted OARP Review Committee ("Special Report"). In-
clude in your description the following:

(a) identification of all persons who are in the
training department, specifically all persons in any supervi=-
sory or instructor position;

ANSWER. The current organization of the GPU Nuclear
Training and Ecducation Department has four training managers
reporting to the Director. Three of the managers have the re-
sponsibility for training at Parsippany, Oyster Creek and TMI;
the fourth imanager of Educational Development has corporate-
wide responsibilities and assists the other managers in carry-
ing out their charter. Reporting directly to the Manager of

Plant Training at TMI are the Cperator Training Manager and Si-

mulator Training Manager who share the responsibility for the



overall license and non-license operator training program. Re-

porting to the Operator Training Manager is a Supervisor of
Licensed Ope«rator Training, Supervisor Non-licensed Operator
Training, an STA Training Coordinator, a Technical Program Spe-
cialist, and an Administrative Assistant. Reporting to the Si=-
mulator Training Manager is a Supervisor of Simulator Training.
The following incumbents presently serve in the TMI training
organization pertinent to TMI-1 licensed operator training, as
described above. With respect to the instructors, see answer

te Interrcgatory 9.

Manager, Plant Training S. L. Newton
Operator Training Manager BE. P. Leonard
Technical Programs Specialist F. J. Perry
Supv., Lic. Oper. Trng (Acting) R. H. Maag
Simulator Development Manager C. A. Irizarry
Supv., Simula*tor Trng D. J. Bolte
Instructors of Oper. Trng See answer to

Interrogatory 9.

(b) state whether it is GPU's position that any such
person identified above was involved or participated to any de-
gree in the cheating incidents cited cr discussed in
Mstropolitan Edison Co. (Three Mile Island Nuclear Station,
Unit No. 1), Partial Initial Decision, Reopened Proceeding,
July 27, 1982 ("ASLE PID") or in Metropolitan Edison Co. (Three
Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit No. 1), Report of the Special
Master, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (April 28, 1982)
("Milhollin Report");

ANSWER. No.

(c) state whether GPU management considered any dis-
ciplinary or other action against any person identified in
subpart (b) above;



ANSWER. No.

(d) 1if GPU managemer+ ~onsidered any disciplinary or
other action identify all conversations, discussions or commu=-
nications concerning such disciplinary or other action;

ANSWER. Not applicable.

(e) identify all documents which refer to, mention,
memorialize or relate in any way to disciplinary or other ac-
tion considered against any GPU employee involved or
participating in the "cheating incidents" cited and/or dis-
cussed in the ASLB PID or Milhollin Report, and the current lo-
cation of all such documents.

ANSWER. Not applicable.

< I With reference specifically to Henry Hukill, GPU Nu-
clear Vice President for TMI-1l, identify all communications,
conversations, discussions or contacts among GPU management
concerning Mr. Hukill's admitted managerial responsibility for
the cheating incidents.

Identify all discussions, conversations, communications or
centacts among GPU management as to whether or not Mr. Hukill
should be disciplined, removed from his current position, re-
placed or relieved of any responsibilities over training in re-
sponse to his admitted responsibility for the cheating inci-
dents.

For all such conversations, discussions, communications or
contacts identified above, identify all documents which men-
tion, refer to, memorialize, concern or relate in any way to
them.

CBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 3 on the
grounds that the infcrmation requested is not relevant to this

proceeding in any way nor is it likely to lead to the discovery

of any relevant evidence. As the Board stated, the "remanded

cheating issue is not about the cheating itself, out rather
what do Licensee's consultants make of the need to cheat per-
ceived by the orerator license candidates." Memorandum and

Order Following Prehearing Conference, July 9, 1984 at 6. Mr.
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Hukill's response to the cheating incidents, as well as the

Vice President of TMI-1l's responsibilities, generally, are res
judicata and are ocutside the scope of the remanded training
issue. The TMI-1l training organization reports to Dr. Coe and
Dr. Long, not to Mr. Hukill.

4. Identify all discussions, communications, conversa-
tions or contacts among GPU management concerning removing John
Herbein from his position as Vice President for Nuclear Assur-
ance. State all reasons GPU removed Mr. Herbein from that po-
sition and identify all persons in GPU management who supported
that decision.

ANSWER. GPU's response to this interrogatory, sponsored
by Mr. Clark. involves input or review by Messrs. Arnold,
Dieckamp, Herbein and Kuhns. None ~f these individuals has any
recnllection of the specific discussions, communications, con-
versations or contacts among GPU management concerning John
Herbein's transfer from GPUN to Pennsylvania Electric Company
(Penelec). The minutes of the March 1982 meeting of the GPUN
Board shows that Mr. Herbein's resignation was accepted by GPUN
at that meeting and that the reason stated was because of his
election as a vice president at Penelec.

The recollection of those listed above, as well as Mr.
Clark, it that Mr. Herbein was offered the position at Penelec
for two reasons:

1. GPU managemen® belicved that it was unlikely that Mr.
Herbein would be considered for further advancement within GPUN
because of the desire to develop new senior managers who did

not have association with the preaccident operating

organization; and




49 there was a need to strengthen the management of the
generation function in Penelec and Mr. Herbein's experience,
capabilities, and interest in that effort would enable him to
contribute to meeting that objective.

The decision to ask Mr. Herbein to take the Penelec posi-
vion was supported by the Directors of GPUN and Penelec.

S Identify all discussions, conversations, communica-
tions or ccntacts among GPU management regarding promotion of
Dr. Robert Long to GPU Nuclear Vice-President for Nuclear As-
siirance. State whether GPU considered in promoting Dr. Long
Finding 12047 of the ASLB PID that Dr. Long may not "fully
understand that his Training Department failed in its responsi-
bility and that the failu.e was the principal and proximate
cause of the breakdown in the integrity of the training and
testing program." ASLB PID at 175.

ANSWER. GPUN's response to this interrogatory, sponsored
by Mr. Clark, involves input or review by Messrs. Arrold,
Dieckamp, Long and Kuhns. MNone of these individuals has a rec-
ollection of specific discussions, conversations, communica-
tions or contacts among GPU management regarding Dr. Long's
promotion to Director of the Nuclear Assurance Division except
for the following:

1. Mr. Clark met with Dr. Long on March 5, 1982, and
discussed Dr. Long's understanding of the job requirements
what Dr. Long's approach '"ould be, and the expectation of con-
tinued need for emphasis on assuring effective implementation
of policies and procedures.

2 Mr. Arnold met with Dr. Long on March 18, 1982, and

discussed the requirements of the position, especially with re-

gard to the need for Dr. Long to maintain appropriate awareness



of the details of activities and work assignments within the
Nuclear Assurance Division.

. At the March 24, 1982 meeting of the GPUN Board of
Directors, Dr. Long was elected a vice president and named to
the position of director = Nuclear Assurance Division. In con-
junction with that action, the Board discussed the hearing
problems, the shortcomings within the TMI Training Department
that contributed to the occurrence of cheating, and Dr. Long's
understanding of the responsibility of the IMI Training Depart-
ment to conduct their program in such 2 way as to prevent such
cheating incidents. During the discussions, consideration was
given to whether the failures in the training program adminis-
tration should be grounds for disqualifying Dr. Long for the
Nuclear Assurance position, with Mr. Kuhns expressing the most
concern about the appropriateness of the promotion. Following
the discussion, the Board voted unanimously to elect Dr. Long
to the position of vice president and director of Nuclear As-
surance.

Since Dr. Long was elected a vice president of GPUN prior
to the issuance of the Board's PID on cheating in July 1982,
the specific sentence of the PID referenced in the interroga-
tory was not considered at the time of Long's promotion. How-
ever, as discussed above, the issue identified in the PID cita-
tion was considered. The responses to TMIA Interrogatories 11

and 27 discuss GPUN's response to the PID, including the cited

sentence.



To GPU

Identify all documents which mention, refer to, memorial-
ize, relate or otherwise concern the discussions, conversa-
tions, communications’or contacts identified above.

ANSWER

GPUN Memorandum (Arnold) of April 1, 1982, announcing
Long's new position.

- GPU Nuclear Today issue Vol. 3; Ne. 3, dated March 1982.

Dr. Long's personal notes from meetings with Arnold and
Clark.

¢ GPUN Board of Directors Meeting for March 24, 1982.

To Dr. Long:

Do you agree today with the finding cited above? If so,
describe the failures of the Training Pepartment which led to
the cheating incidents and the root cause for these training
department failures and/or cheating incidents.

ANSWER. Finding 2407 of the ASLB PID states, "The Board
could not determine from Dr. Long's testimony that he fully
understands that his Training Department failed in its respon-
sibility and that the failure was the principal and proximate
cause of the breakdown in the integrity of the training and
vesting program." I do understand and I regret that I did not
effectively communicate to the ASLB through my prepared testi-
mony before the Special Master, and that there was very little
oppertunity to discuss this issue further during the oral
testimony.

The investigations and reviews of training which followed

the TMI-2 accident generated a large number of recommendations.

These were summarized in Table 10.2 of the Report of the OARP
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Paview Committee. None of these recommendations addressed the

need for control of the examination process. As I began taking
on the training responsibilities, my attention was focused on
responding to the recommendations and I overlooked the need,
clearly identified by the NRC exam cheating incident and subse-
quent investigations, to critically review the examination and
testing processes being used by the T&E Department.

In July and August 1981 the initial response to the
cheating incident was focused upon the "mechanics" of Training
& Education Department examination and testing processes. Sub-
sequent discussions identified other root cause concerns which
had to be addressed. These included the need to restore and
maintain credibility in the training programs and personnel
management practices of the corporation. The integrity of the
entire training process had to be reviewed and more formal pro=-
cedures developed for test preparation, instructor evaluation,
program planning, and training interfaces with all the training
"user groups." I recognized from the beginning of my assign-
ment as Director of T&E that instructors can and do influence
employee attitudes. Additional steps were taken to stress this
impact and to clearly identify the value of the training pro-
cess to all employees.

6. Identify all discussions, conversations, communica-
tions or contacts among GPU management regarding promotion of
Samuel Newton to Manager of Plant Training. State whether GPU
considered in promoting Mr. Newton that Mr. Newton may have
been involved or responsible for some of the failings of the

training program which led to the cheating inciderts. ASLB PID
at '173.
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To GPU:

Identify all documents which mention, refer to, memorial-
ize, relate or othe;wise concern the discussions, conversa-
tions, communications or contacts identified above.

ANSWER. In late April 1983, Dr. Coe initiated discussions
with Dr. Long, Mr. Hukill and others regarding organizational
changes in the TMI Training & Education section. The proposal
included moving Dr. Knief into a new position of Manager-
Educational Development and promsting Mr. Newton to Manager-
Plant Training=-TMI. Dr. Long reviewed these proposed changes
with Mr. Clark and Mr. Hukill. Mr. Clark also discussed éhem
very briefly with Mr. Arnold. Mr. Newton's responsibilities
for failings of the training program which led to the cheating
incidents had been reviewed with him in discussions over the
previous two yeavrs. His promotion was based on the effective-
ness of his response and job performance throughout his entire
employment period with GPU Nuclear. Mr. Newton had also served
effectively as Acting Manager of Plant Trairing on several oc-
casions. With the concurrence of Mr. Clark and Mr. Bukill, Dr.
Long approved Dr. Coe's recommzcndation to promote Mr. Newton.

The documents requested in this interrogatory will be
available in the document discovery room

To Mr. Newton

Do you agree today that the failure of the Training De=-
partment led to the cheating incident? 1If so, describe all
failures of the Training Department which led to the cheating
incidents and the root cause for these failures and/or cheating
incidents.

ANSWER: What became apparent in the aftermath of the

«]l3e



cheating incidents and the reopened hearings before the Special
Master was that the Training Department had been negligent in
its failure to sati'sfactorily safeguard the examination pro-
cess, to ensure that students knew exactly what was expectea of
them regarding their conduct on written examinations, and to
provide a means of checking both the process and the students'
conduct.

The primary element in tho failure to safeguard the exami-
nation process was the failure to provi~: full-time proctoring
for written examinations. Speaking only€for myself, I firmly
believe that the reason for this failure as well as for the
failure to ensure that students knew exactly what was expected
of them regarding conduct on written exams, stemmed not from
any disrespect on my part for the examination process, but, in-
deed, just the opposite. My failure was in not realizina that
not everyone was the product of a similar environment and
therefore did not have the same level of respect. The fact
that one is expected to do one's own work on an examination,
that cheating is not only unacceptable, but will result in pen-
alties if apprehended, w~as imbued in me early in my educational
process. Four years at the Naval Academy under the honor con-
cept and almost twelve years as a Naval Officer where one's
life depended upon the honesty and integrity of each crew mem=-
ber during submarine operations, were the greatest factors in
shaping my beliefs and values. An extension of these views or

opinions was that the primary reason to have a proctor for an

-



examination was to be able to provide clarification for stu-
dents for questions they might have during the examination, not
to be a deterrent from cheating. Finally, at that time, I was
unaware of any pre-accident or immediate post-accident training
problemrs which might have shaped operators’' attitudes or af-
fected their respect for the training process.

On the other hand, I was not oblivious to the
possibilities of cheating. For example, when I proctored an
examination, if I was not present the whole time, I made it a
practice to observe fro@ outside the room prior to entering,
when possible, and to stagger the frequency of my appearances.
Furthermore, one objective in restructuring the replacement re-
actor cperator training program in 1980 was to avoid placing
too much temptation to cheat in front of the students. I also,
with one exception, did away with the practice of providing
make-up tests for requalification training to the operators to
be taken on shift. That one exception, which events later
proved to be a mistake, was the lessons learned (r category T
test.

z 4 Identify all discussions, conversations, communica-
tions or contacts among GPU management regarding promotion of
Edward J. Frederick to Supervisor of Licensed Operator
Training. State whether GPU considered in promoting Mr.
Frederick whether or not he was involved in or responsible for
any of the failures of the training program which led to the
cheating incidents. AS.B PID at 175.

To GPU:

!

Identify all documents which mention, refer to, memorial-
ize, relate or otherwise concern the discussions, conversa-
tions, communications or contacts identified above.

14~



ANSWER. Mr. Frederick's promotion to Supervisor, Licensed

Operator Training, TMI-1, in March 1983 was based on Mr.
Newton's recommendation, which was approved by Drs. Knief and
Long. From the time Mr. Brown made known lis decision to leave
the Training Department in late 1962 or early 1983, discussions
took place among these three individuals, both together and in
pairs as to who his successor ought to be. Once the internal
decision to appoint Mr. Frederick to the position was made, it
was discussed by Mr. Newton and Dr. Knief with the operations
manaqe@ent (Hukill, Toole and Ross). The pertinent documents
will be available in the document discovery room.

Mr. Newton's recommendation was based upon having worked
very closely with Mr. Frederick for almost three years. In Mr.
Newton's initial contact with him, Mr. Frederick was serving as
Acting Supervisor, Licensed Operator Training, for several
months, bridging the gap between Mr. Newton and his predeces-
sor. Once Mr. Newton assumed his duties in May 1980, Mr.
Frederick reverted to his position of training instructor,
which he held until March 1982, when he was promoted t> Super-
visor, Non-Licensed Operator Training. In each of these as-
signments his performance was consistently outstanding as re-
flected by his performarce appraisals and other memos for the
time periods in question, copies of which will be provided in
the document discovery room.

Mr. Frederick was not asso;iated with training of licensed

operators at TMI-1 at the time ¢f the cheating incidents.
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However, inasmuch as he was an instructor in the training de-
partment at the time, he was involved to the same degree as any
other instructor imr carrying out the practices of the training
department, which as stated in the response to Interrogatory 6,
contained some faults. It was however, considered to be a
group, rather than individual, fault so that it really had no
bearing in considerations of a promotion for Mr. Frederick.

To Mr. Frederick:

Do you agree today that the failures of the Training De-
partment led to the cheating incidentis? If so, describe all
failures which led to the cheating incidents and the root cause
of these failures and/or cheating incidents.

ANSWER. With 20/20 hindsight, it could be argued that the
Training Department should have been more suspicious of indi-
viduals' fallibilities, but I believe that the primary respon-
sibility for the "cheating incidents" rests with the indiv.id-
uals involved.

8. Identify all discussions, conversations, communica=-
tions or contacts among GPU management regard:ing placement of
Dr. Richard P. Coe in the position of Director of Training and
Education

To GPU:

Identify all documents which mention, refer to, memorial-
ize, relate or otherwise concern the discussions, conversa=-
tions, communications or contacts identified above.

ANSWER. In early January 1983, Dr. Richard P. Coe was
identified as a candidate for the position of GPUN Director of
Training and Education. After completion of the GPUN hiring

/
interview process the following discussions, conversations,

communications or contacts among GPU management regarding

placement of Dr. Coe took place:
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On February 14, 1983, Dr. Long met with Mr. Clark to re-

view Dr. Coe's candidacy for the position of Directur of
Training and Education;

On February 18, 1983, Mr. Arnold indicated concurrence
with making an employment offer to Dr. Coe;

On February 22, 1983, Human Resources formally extended
the offer of employment to Dr. Coe.

Dr. Coe accepted and began his employment as GPUN Director
of Training and Education on March 14, 1983.

The cocuments which mention, refer to, memorialize, relate
or otherw.se concern the discussions, conversations, communica-
tions or contacts identified above include:

a. R. L. Long handwritten notes used in disc 'ssion
with P. R. Clark on February 14, 1983.

b. Handwricten note from R. C. Arnold to R. [. Long
received on February 18, 1984.

c. Management evaluation sheets.

To Dr. Coe:

Do you agree that the failures of the Training Department
led to the cheating incidents? 1If so, describe all such fail-
ures which led to the cheating incidents, and your opinion as
to the root cause for these failures and/or cheating incidents.

ANSWER. No, I do not agree that the failures of the
Training Department led to the cheating incidents. The
cheating incidents that occurred after TMI-2 were the results

of many complex issues and not the result of any one individual

or department. Cheating, by som2 researchers, is felt to be a
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situational incident and the root cause for such can be so com-

plex that even the individual who is cheating may not fully
understand the reasons for his/her actions. Needless to say,
cheating did occur and there is no reason for me or any one
else to try to excuse it. I am aware of the ASLB PID and
Milhollin Report and the steps taken by GPUN to correct the
situation. I am personally dedicated, as are my managers and
supervisors, to assure that cheating never happens again.

Identify all supervisors and/or instructors currently
employed in the training program and all supervisors and in-
structors so employed for the per.od from 1979 to the present.
State for each the length ¢f time lLe/she served in that posi=-
tion in the training program.

For any person identified above who held any position
within GPU at the time of the TMI-2 Acciden*, identify that po-
sition.

State with regard to any person promoted to the Training
Department or within the Training Department after the acci-
dent, the following:

(a) the reason(s) for such promotions;

(b) the substance or nature of any conversations,
discussions, communications or contacts regarding the person's
prior role in the Training Department or prior participation or
involvement in the cheating incidents discussed or cited in
ASLB PID or Milhollin Report;

(c) whether GPU management considered in determining
to promote any such individual whether or not he had been in=-
volved in or participated in the cheating incidents discussed
and/or cited in the ASLB PID or the Milhollin Report.

ANSWER. The following individuals are current Supervisors
and Instructors associated with licensed operator training at

TMI=-1:



Name
Bruce Leonard
3. Scott Barber

Frank Perry
Ronald Maag

Frank Kacinko

Daryl Wilt
Michael Fuller
William Stanley

Carlos Irizarry
Dennis Boltz

William Thompson
Mark Trump
Earl Showalter

Robert Parnell

Cerry Wallace

Position

Operator Training Manager

STA Training Coordinator

Technical Program Special

Instructor IV/(Acting Sup
visor Licensed Operator
Training)

Instructor IV/Acting Supe
vis'r Non-Licensed
Operator Training)

Instructor II, Licensed
Operator Training

Instructor III, Licensed
Operator Training

Instructor III, Licensed
Operator Training

Simulator Development Man

Supervisor, Simulator
Instruction

Instructor 1II, 3imulator
Training

Instructor III, Simulator
Training

Instructor III, Simulator
Training

Instructor, Licensed Oper
Training (contractor ==
year)

Instructor, Licensed Oper

Training (contractor ==-
year)

Time in Position

15 Mos.
32 Mos.
ist 8 Mos.
er~ 2 mos/3 wks.

r- 2 mos/2 wks.

29 Mos.

9 Mcs.

ager 29 .
29 Mos.

S Mos,

3 Mos.

ator 1 Mo.
1

ator 2 Mos.

1

See organizational chart provided in the document discovery

room.

The following former Supervisors/Instructors employec by

Licensee in the TMI licensed operator training section since

March 1979 are no longer involved in licensed operator

training.

Name
Nelson Brown
Edward Frederick

Charles Husted

Former Position

Supervisor, Licensed
Operator Training

Supervisor Licensed
Operator Training

Supervisor Non-licensed

=10=

Time in Position

31 Mos.
17 Mos.

15 Mos.



Operator Train.ng

The individuals identified above who alsc held positions
within GPU at the time of the TMI-2 accident are as follows:

Frank Kacinko = Auxiliary Operator, TMI

Daryl Wilt - Auxiliary Operator, TMI

William Stanley - Licensing Engineer, Metropolitan Edison

Dennis Boltz - Administrator, Nuclear Technical Tra.ning

Earl Showalter - Engineer II, Maintenance Engineering, TMI

Nelson Brown - Administrator, Nuclear Technical Training

Charles Husted -~ Administrator, Nuclear Technical Training

Edward Frederick - Control Room Operator, TMI-2

The following promotions to or within l.ic;'nsed operator
training related positions have occurred since March 1981:

Bruce Leonard - promoted from Technical Program Specialist

to Operater Training Manager upon promotion of Newton to Manag-
er, Plant Training. Joined GPU in November, 1982, i.e., after
the cheating incide ts. Basis for promotion was work as Tech-
nical Program Specialist, and background in Nuclear Navy where
he was the staff training officer at a prototype and had com=-
pleted qualification as Chief Engineer, over and above that of
Engineering Officer of the Watch.

Ronald Maag - promoted to Training Department from posi-

tion of Shift Foreman in July, 1984. Joined GPU as control
room operator trainee January, 1982, 4.e., after the cheating

incidents. Basis for promotion to training position was rapid
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progress from January 1982 to Shift Foreman and licensed as SRO
in March of 1984. 1In addition, had training experience as a
prototype staff training instructor in the Navy.

Frank Kacinko - promoted to Training Department from posi=-

tion of Control Room Operator Trainee in September 1981. Had
been Auxiliary Operator from September 1978 to February 1981;
therefore no potential for involvement in cheating incidents.
Basis for promotion to training was auxiliary operator knowl=-
edge and experience 2s well as teaching experience as a high
school math teacher for seven years. Was promoted to Training
Department originally to teach auxiliary operators. Further
promoted from Instructor III to Instructor IV in July 1984 upon
completion of SRO Instructor Certification.

Daryl Wilt - promoted to Training Department from position

of Auxiliary Operator in April 1982. As an Auxiliary Operator,
no potential for involvement in cheating incidents. Was origi-
nally promoted to Training Department to teach Auxiliary Opera-
tors. Basis for promotions was the high regard in which he was
held by Operations for his knowleige and skills as an Auxiliary
Operator.

William Stanley - While not actually promoted to the

Training Department from within GPU, Mr. Stanley was employed
by GPU at TMI-1l as an STA at the time of the cheating inci-
dents. He left GPU in September 1983 for a position at another
utility. He was rehired by GPU into the Training Department in

July 1984. Mr. Stanley was not implicated in the cheating



incidents. The April 1981 NRC exam was his initial SRO licens-
ing exam, but he was awarded an SRO license as a result of the
October 1981 examination. The basis for hiring Mr. Stanley was
the opportunity to obtain an instructor with a masters degree
in nuclear engineering, who had also recently peen an STA and a
licensed SRO at TMI-1l. Additionally, he was recommended by the
Director, Systems Engineering, Technical Functions Division,
Mr. T. G. Broughton, who had been in his reporting chain when
he was an STA.

Dennis Boltz - Promoted to Supervisor Simulator Instruc-

tion from position of Administrator Nuclear Technical Training
in April 1982. Basis for promotion was his SRO license, opera-
tional experience as both a control operator and shift foreman,
and five years of instructional experience. Regarding the
cheating incidents, he was involved to the same degree as any
other instructor in carrying out the practices of the Training
Department; his invovement was viewed as a Department, rather
than an individual fault. Additionally, his involvement along
with Mr. Brown and Mr. Ross in the review of the April NRC ex-
amination had been a subject of the reopened hearings. In that
his involvement was deemed by the ASLB to be appropriate, it
was not really a consideration in his promotion.

Carlos Irizarry - promoted to position of Simulator Devel=-

opment Manager from position of Supervisor Training and Educa=-
tionzl Development in January 1983 (had been acting in that po-

sition since April 1982). Mr. Irizarry had no involvement with
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operator training at the time of the cheating incidents. The
basis for his promotion was his background in computers,
training and instructional developm:nt, and his extensive nu-
clear navy experience as a reactor operator and electronics
technician.

Edward R. Frederick - answer already provided in response

to TMIA Interrogatory 7.

Charles Husted - promoted to Supervisor, Non-licensed Op-

erator Training from position of Administrator Senior in March
1983 when the position was vacated due to Mr. Frederick's pro-
motion to Supervisor Licensed Operator Training. Certainly Mr.
Husted's involvement in the hearing process and his conduct
during the hearings as well as earlier investigations was the
subject of extensive discussions with individuals including Mr.
Newton, Dr. Knief, Dr. Long, Mr. Arnold and Mr. Clark. How=-
ever, it must be noted that he had been counseled by Mr.
Newton, Dr. Knief, Dr. Long and Mr. Hukill, and had been the
subject of additional evaluations by Mr. Newton, Dr. Knief, and
Mr. Ross during the time between the issuance of the PID on
cheatiry and his promotion. The DDL audit team (see TMIA
Interrogatory 27) also looked carefully at Mr. Husted's perfor-
mance. In ro instance was there any evidence of a repetition
of his behavior during the hearings or of an attitude that was
anything but positive. His training experience, and lLis expe-
rience as an auxiliary operator as well as a navy nuclear ma-
chinist mate were the principle technical qualifications

evaluated in considering him for promotion.
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Earl Showalter - transferred to Training Department from

position as Safety Review Engineer in TMI-2 in April 1984. Mr.
Showalter had been working in Process Support Group, in Unit 2
at the time of the cheating incidents; therefore, no potential
for involvement in cheating. Basis for transfer wa- that it
was felt that his experience in various operational support or-
ganizations at TMI since 1974 would enable him to license and
be a productive member of the simulator training group.

10. State whether GPU agrees with the finding of the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeals Board in its May 24, 1984,
Decision, slip op. at 64, ("ALAB-772") that several individuals
who were invelved or implicated in the ch ating incidents are
still in supervisory positions.

State for each such person who was involved or implicated
in the cheating incidents who GPU acknowledges is still in a
supervisory position whether CPU management had discussed or
considered taking any disciplinary or other action against such
person; whether GPU in fact has taken any disciplinary or other
action; and the reason(s) that GPU either took or failed to
take any disciplinary or other action against such person.

ANSWER & OBJECTION. No individual currently serving as a

supervisor in the TMI-1 licensed operator training program was’
involved or implicated in the cheating incidents. Licensee ob-
jects to this Interrogatory as irrelevant iusofar as it was
intended to be broader than Licensee has interpreted it.

11. Identify all persons GPU management <onsidered for
the position of Vice-President for Nuclear Assurance and the
reason for promoting Dr. Long instead of all other candidates
to that position.

Identify all conversations, discussions, communications or
other contacts among GPU management .concerning taking disci=-
plinary or other action against Dr. Long for his managerial re-
sponsibility for the cheating incidents cited and/or discussed
in ASLB PID or the Milhollin Report. Describe any disciplinary
or other action against Dr. Long and all persons in management
who supported the decision to take such action.
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ANSWER & OBJECTION. While Mr. Arnold and Mr. Clark dis-

cussed other employees of GPU Nuclear to assess whether they
were potential candidates for the position of director - Nucle=-
ar Assurance, their conclusion was that Dr. Long was the only
internal candidate. Hence, their evaluation was directed to
the question of whether Dr. Long was an acceptable candidate
for the position. Their decision was that he was an acceptable
candidate and thus Messrs. Arnold and Clark recommended him for
the position to the Board of Directors.

At the May 27, 1982 meeting of the GPUN Board of Direc=-
tors, tha report of the Special Master was considered. At the
suggestion of Mr. Dieckamp, the focus of the Board's considera-
tion was, "on ascertaining whether the Special Master's report
provided an insight for changes or corrective measures by the
Corporation." Messrs. Arnold, Clark, Hukill, Long and Wilson
discussed the findings of the report with the directors and re-
sponded to guestions of the directors. As a result of the dis-
cussions, "the Board concluded that no organizational or per-
sonnel changes should be made at this time."

The Board reviewed, in detail, the understanding of
Training Department managers of training deficiencies, as set
forth in the ASLB's PID, at its October 27, 1982 meeting
utilizing Clark's memorandum of October 27, 1982. That meeting
included a discussion by the Board directly with Dr. Long of
his understanding of why the cheating occurred and his manage=

rial responsibility for the incidents. The Board was satisfied
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that Dr. Long understood "that his Training Department failed
in its responsibility and that the failure was the principal
and proximate cause of the breakdown in the integrity of the
training and testing program." The Board decided that it was
not appropriate to take disciplinary or other action against
Dr. Long. Mr. Kuhns expressed the strongest concerns during
those discussions as to whether Dr. Long's answers and insights
were adequate, but at the completion of the dissussions agreed
with the Board decision that the actions taken by GPUN in re=-
sponse to the PID were appropriate.

Prior to Dr. Long joining the October 1982 Board meeting,
Mr. Arnold had a brief discussion with Dr. Long to identify to
him what issues he shoculd address before the Bcard, and de-
scribed in general the Board's concerns. Mr. Arnold also met
with Dr. Long briefly after the Board meeting and discussed
with him the Board's reactions to Dr. Long's views and assess-
ments on why the cheating ocqurred and the steps yet to be im-
plemented to respond fully to the ASLB's PID.

Licensee chiects to the first paragraph of Interrogatory
1l. The persons considered but not chosen for the position of
Vice-President for Nuclear Assurance and the reason for se=-
lecting Dr. Long for that position has no bearing on the ade~
quacy of the licensed operator training program to prepare the
TMI~-1 licensed operators to operate the plant safely. Absent
any such relationship, TMIA's interrogatory goes beyond the
scope of the remanded training issue as defined by the

Licensing Board's order of July 9, 1984.



12. GPU has stated that Mr. Frederick is spending full-
time studying for his operator's license at the same time he is
Supervisor for Licensed Operator Training. Former TMI-2 Sta-
tion Manager Gary Miller has testified that the Training De-
partment suffered in the past because former Acting Supervisor
Richard Zechman spent full-time studying for his license in the
pericd prior to the TMI-2 Accident. B&W Trial Record, Exhibit
360 at 29.

How does GPU justify repeating 2 similar situation
with regard to Mr. Frederick when it has admitted this practice
weakened its training program in the past?

ANSWER. It should be noted that on August 24, 1984, Mr.
Frederick was removed from the position of Supervisor, Licensed
Operator Training. However, while similar in nature the situa-
tions of Mr. Frederick and Mr. Zechman were significantly dif-
ferent. In the first place, in Mr. Frederick's case the tine
frame was approximately two months, while in Mr. Zechman's case
it was approximately six months. Ir the second place, the
licensed operator training staff currently is significantly
larger than it was when Mr. Zechman was involved, so there were
more individuals able to assume Mr. Frederick's duties and
responsibilities. Thirdly, the programs are better defined so
that other individuals could more easily assume the duties and
respo:sibilities. Fourth, a full-time administrative assistant
for operator training assumed many of the administrative
responsibilities formerly assumed by supervisors. Finally, and
perhaps most important, there were three levels of supervision
above Mr. Frederick, whose responsibilties are dedicated solely

to training, including the Operator Training Manager who is

dedicated solely to operator and STA training, whereas there
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were no training supervisors senior to Mr. Zechman at TMI who
had exclusively training duties.

13. Describe 'in detail all duties and responsibilities of
Mr. Hukill regarding the training program.

Identify all additional training or experience he has
acquired since the TMI-2 Accident which would qualify him for
his present position with supervisory responsibilities over
training.

ANSWER. Mr. Hukill is responsible to ensure that he has
an adequate number of licensed operators properly trained to
operate the plant safely and in compliance with all regulatory
requirements. He and his staff accomplish this by working
closely with the Training Department in establishing require=-
ments and procedures for licensed operator training. He en-
sures that there is close coordination between the TMI-1 plant
staff and the Training Department in all matters relating to
licensed cperator t: .ining. He and his staff review the
Training Department procedures and instructional material to
ensure appropriateness for licensed operator training. Mr.
Hukill and his Staff determine the training and qualification
status of their licensed operators through close personal
on-the-job observation, observation of the licensed operators
during simulated casualties and exercises at the simulator and
through review of the licensed operators' performance in
training, including the annual requalification examination.
Mr. Hukill and his Staff also evaluate the effectiveness of the
licensed operator training program and the presentation of the

training through periodic participation and first-hand
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observation of training. Mr. Hukill has no supervisory respcn-
sibilities over training.

14. Answer Interrogatory No. 13 above with respect to Dr.
Long.

ANSWER. The duties and responsibilities of Dr. Robert
Long regarding the training program are described in the fol-
lowing quotations from the Vice President-Nuclear Assurance Po-
sition Description:

"The Nuclear Assurance Division of GPUNC is charged
with the responsibility cf implementing a corporate quali-
ty assurance program and ensuring that employees are
trained in the skills needed to carry out functional
responsibilities. The primary emphasis of the Division is
to provide an overall company focus for nuclear safety.
[This includes] developing Training Programs to provide
personnel with the skills and knowledge needed for quality
work performance."

The principal accountabilities for training are as fol-
lows:

"MAINTAINS }ND DIRECTS AN EFFECTIVE TECHNICAL STAFF

through recruitment, motivation and training of qual-
ified personnel.

DEVELOPS AND IMPLEMENTS EFFECTIVE AND TIMELY EDUCA~-

TIONAL AND TRAININGC PROGRAMS to establish and main-

tain job qualifications and to improve job perfor-

mance."
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Since the TMI-~2 accident, Dr. Long has served in the fol-
lowing positions:

s 1979-80 ' Director-Reliability Engineering having re-
sponsibility for the Quality Assurance, Nu-
clear Safety Assessment, Information Man-
agement, and Systems Laboratories
Departments of the TMI Generation Group.

- R 1980-82 Director-Training and Education having
responsibilities for the Training Sections
at TMI, Oyster Creek, and Corporate Head-
quarters. In addition, he served as Acting
Division Head of the Nuclear Assurance Di=-
vision from its formation in January 1980
until September 1980. During that time the
Division included the System Laboratories
and Information Management Departments as
well as the current Lepartments of Training
& Education, Quality Assurance, Emergency
Preparedness, and Nuclear Safety Assess-
ment.

Alsc since the TMI-2 accident, Dr. Long has attended and
made presentations at a number of technical conferences ad-
dressing topics in his areas of responsibility. In September
and October 1982 he completed the Edison Electric Institute
four-week Executive Management Program.

15. Answer Interrogatory No. 13 above with respect to
Samuel Newion.



Mr. Newton's duties and responsibilties with regard
to licensed operator training are detailed in the following
program descriptioris and procedures: (1) Training Department
Organization, 6210-ADM-2600.01; (2) Control of Examinations,
6200-ADM-2600.01; (3) Control of Examinations for Units I & 1II,
6210-ADM-2604.01; (4) Instructor Evaluation Procedure,
6210-ADM-2631.01; (5) Operator Training Instructor
Indoctrination/Qualification Training Program,
6210-ADM-2610.02; (6) Licensed Operator Training Program De-
scription, 6211-ADM-2611.01; (7) Replacement Oocerator Training
Program Description, 6211-ADM-2611.04; (8) TMI-1 Senior Reactor
Operator Training Program, 6211-ADM-2611.02; (9) Simulator
Training Instructor Indoctrination/Qualification,
6211-ADM~-2610.03; and (10) TMI-1 Director Senior Reactor Opera-
tor Training Program, 6211-ADM-2611.03. A copy of these docu-
ments will be available in the document discovery room.

Most of Mr. Newton's training or experience qualifying him
for his duties as Manager, Plant Training occurred during his
nearly twelve years of active duty as a Naval Officer, from
1968 to 1980, which had no relationship to the timing of the
TMI-2 Accident.

Since his employment at TMI in April 1980, Mr. Newton has
undergone the following training considered pertinent to his

supervisory responsibilities over licensed operator training:

Instructor Development Program Sept. 8-12, 1980
Testing and Evaluaticn Feb. 9-10, 1983
Performance Appraisal Training Sept. 21, 1982
EOF Operations Aug. 10, 1982



NEOF Communications Nov. 2, 1982

ED/ESD Course Part I Sept. 21, 1983
Participated in following
Emergency Drills: Mar.24, 1¢©82

June 24, 1982
Dec. 15, 1982
Feb. 24, 1983
Mar. 24, 1983
June 21, 1983
Oct. 19, 1983
Nov. 16, 1983
Aug. 29, 1984

Completed 2 weeks Simulator Training

Course at B&W resulting in Operator

Startup Certification April 9-12, 1984
April 16~20, 1984

Observer at Operator Training for
ATOC procedures at B&W Simulator Jan. 24-27, 1984

Observer at Operator Regqualification
Training at B&W Simulator Jan. 3-7, 1983

Mr. Newton's biggest area of growth since arriving at TMI
has not been in technical and managerial aspects of training,
but in the educational aspects of training. In this area, the
greatest teacher has been the experience of working with Drs.
Knief, Long, and Coe, especially Dr. Knief cince May of 1980.

He has also been involved with the Mid-Atlantic Nuclear
Training Group and the Babcock and Wi.cox Owner's Group. Opera=-
tor Support Subcommittee, and attended meetings and conferences
at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, the Institute of Nuclear
Power Operations, Westinghouse, and the American Nuclear Soci-
ety, where the focus has been on training and training-related

activities.



16. Ansver Interrogatsnry No. 13 above with reaspect to
Edward Frederick.

In the position of Supervisor, Licensed Operator Training,
Mr. Frederick was éesponsible for ccordinating and supervising
the development and implementation of comprehensive Senior Re=-
actor Operator and Reactor Operator Training and requalifica-
tion programs for the respective units which comply with reg-
ulatory and corpcrate requirements. The duties of the
Supervisor, Licensed Operator Training, include, but are not
limited to:

. General supervision of the development and concduct of
the Replacement SRO.Training Program.
Approval of the development, coordination, scheduling
and administration of the Replacement SRO Training
Program, including course outlines, lesson plans,
student handouts, simulator training, and evaluation
exams.
Scheduling classes, students, classroom and facili-
ties necessary to conduct the training program.
Interfacing with the Operations Department in all
matters impacting the training programs.
Assuring that the program content is updated and re-
vised to meet current requirements and supervising
revision of the program content, descriptions, lesson

plans, and exams.
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Evaluation of course instruction and license candi-
date progress to determine the effectiveness of the
training program and reporting these evaluations to
the Operator Training Manager.

Maintaining the necessary records and reports of
training.

Evaluation of candidate critiques of the training re-
ceived.

General supervision of the development and conduct of
the Replacement Operator Training Program.

Approval of the development, coordination, scheduling
and administration of the Replacement Operato:
Training Program, including course outlines, lesson
plans, student handouts, simulator training, and
evaluation exams.

Monitoring and conducting spot checks on the quality
of OJT.

Developing, scheduling and conducting oral exams.
Determining the scope of the Fundamentals Review and
Operational Proficiency Lecture Series.

Determining mandatory attendance requirements at
requalification lectures based on weaknesses on pre-

vious annual requalification examination.



Designating those abnormal and emergency procedures
to be the basis of the quiz questions for each six
weeks' cycle such that all abnormal and emergency
procedures are tested biannually.

Designating individuals to conduct overall evaluation
of the annual lecture series and resolving problems
described in these evaluations.

Resolving problems identified by evaluation of lec-
ture series training sessions.

Preparing notification for plant and training manage-
ment and the Director, TMI-1l ot insatisfactory per-
formance as directed by this program.

Specifying changes and modifications to be analyzed
for review in the operational review program.
Determining expanded coverage of plant design
changes, equipment modifications, procedure changes,
and technical specification changes in the Operation-
al Proficiency Lecture Series.

Specifying in conjunction with Technical Functions,
operating experience to be analyzed for training pur-
poses and integrating the information into the
training program.

Designating personnel to prepare and grade the annual
written examination, review the examination and an-
swer key and review the graded examination for

grading techniques and consistency.
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Designating personnel to review and update the exami-
nation question file.

Identifying significant licensee performance
deficiencies requiring accelerated requalification
programs.

Formulating individual accelerated requalification
programs and designating individuals to conduct the
associated examinations.

Preparing recommendaticns to plant and training man-
agement and the Director, TMI-1l regarding the perma-
nent removal from licensed duties or additional
upgrading efforts to be considered for those individ-
uals failing to meet the standards of the accelerated
requalification program.

Conducting an annual requalification program review
and evaluation, submitting a report on this review,
and taking immediate corrective action where neces-
sary.

Establishing the requalification program.

Review of lesson plans for implementation of this

program.

Mr. Frederick's experience which related to his duties as
Supervisor, Licensed Operator Training is extensive and in-
cludes many years of Naval and commercial operating experience

prior to the TMI-2 accident. Since the TMI-2 accident, Mr.



Frederick has held the following positions which lend addition-

al experience:

Control Room Operator (1975) to 6/79
Instructor 6/79 to 2/82
Supervisor, Non-Licensed

Operator Training TMI 1 & 2 2/82 to 3/83
Supervisor Licensed

Operator Training 3/83 to 7/84

Training accomplished by Mr. Frederick is also extensive
and, as shown below, includes acquiring a Senior Operating
License on TMI-2 and ccmpletion of the Senior Operator License

program in TMI-1.

Completed Training Programs:

Superviscry Development *

Decision Analysis *

Instructor Development **

Performance Appraisal Training

Testing & Evaluation Training

Training System Development Training

Senior Reactor Operator Training Program TMI-2 **»
Senior Reactor Operator Training Program TMI-1
Emergency Director Training *

» As Part of SRO program y
*& Also Participated as instructor in this program
*** Licensed by NRC 1/82

Additional experience in the below listed activities con-
tributed to Mr. Frederick's qualifications as supervisor of
licensed operator training:

Participation in Emergency Drills: 02/24/83

03/24/83

06/21/83

09/15/83

10/19/83

11/16/83

04/05/84

05/24/84
Observe/evaluate operator training at simulator (B&W)
Participated as author/reviewer in TMI Training Program
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Development

Participated in INPO Job Task Analysis Development (1981)

**“tend meeting/conferences focusing on training with the

svilowing groups:

Mid-Atlantic Training Group

Operator Training Review Team (TMI)
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations

Additional development as a supervisor/instructor has been
achieved by working with experienced educators and managers
including Dr. Ronald Knief, Dr. Robert Long and Samuel Newton.

17. 1Identify all communications, conversations, discus-
sions or contacts among GPU management regardin. taking disci-
plinary or other action against Mr. Husted for his involvement
and/or participation in the cheating incidents identified in
the ALSB PID or Milhollin Report. Identify all persons in GPU
management who supported taking disciplinary or other action
* against Mr. Husted. ’

Identify all positions Mr. Husted has held at GPU
from 1977 through the present and the reason(s) for any trans-
fers and/or promotions of Mr. Husted.

ANSWER. See response to Interrogatory 9, concerning Mr.
Husted. Mr. Newton does not recall any conferences regarding
disciplinary action against Mr. Husted, except as related to
the management initiative in June 1983 regarding the actions
taken with regard to individuals involved in several investiga-
tions and those whose involvement with training were objected
to by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. It was at this time
that Mr. Husted's SRO license was removed. This action was ul-
timately concurred in by all levels of training management as
well as corporate management. As pointed out in the ASLB PID,
Mr. Husted's actions found to be objectionable were not

cheating, but rather a failure to cooperate with NRC



investigations and a seeming lack of respect for the entire
process as exhibited by his demeanor at the reopened hearings.
Furthermore, there Was a concern that, being an instructor, Mr.
Husted had opportunities to convey his "attitude" to trainees.
Since Mr. Husted had been thought to be a good instructor, dis-
ciplinary action was not the focus of conversations between Mr.
Newton, Dr. Knief, and Dr. Long. Instead our concerns were
that Mr. Husted recognize his errors and understand our con-
cerns for the effect that he could have on trainees if he dis-
played an improper attitude towards regulatory agencies in
front of his trainees. To this end he was counseled by the
individuals mentioned above and by Mr. Hukill. Additionally,
it was determined that Mr. Newton and Dr. Knief should conduct
additional, more frequent evaluations of Mr. Husted's classroom
performance. Mr. Hukill directed Mr. Michael Ross to make sim=
ilar evaluations.

Mr. Husted's positions at TMI since 1977 through the
present has been as follows:

v Auxiliary Operator - 1977.

. Control Room Operator = 1977 - July 1978 - bid
for this job through the established process between the bar
gaining unit and management.

. Administrator Nuclear Technical Training - July
1978 - March 1983. According to Mr. Richard Zechman, Mr.
Husted was promoted to this position due to attrition in the

Training Department as well as his experience at the plant.
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» Supervisor, Non Licensed Operator Training -

March 1983 - June 1984 - see response to Interrogatory 9
regarding reasons for promotion to this position.

- Risk Analysis Engineer - June 1984 - present -
assigned to this position as a result of concerns expressed in
ALAB-772 regarding the appropriateness of his promotion to the

position of Supervisor, Non-Licensed Operator Training.

18. Answer Interrogatory No. 17 including all subparts
with respect to Mr. H.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 18 on the
grounds that the information sought is neither relevant, nor
likely to lead to the discovery of relevant information.
Licensee's management decisicns regarding Mr. H, a former reac-
tor operator at TMI-1l, have nothing whatsocever to do with the
qQuality of Licensee's past, much less present, licensed opera=-
tor training program. Moreover, pursuant to a stipulation be-
tween Licensee and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Mr. H, who
has been reassigned to the TMI-2 Waste Shipping Department,
will never again operate TMI-1. Metropolitan Edison Company
(Three Mile Island Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 1), ALAB-
772, slip opinion (May 24, 1984) at 23. Thus, Mr. H is not
subject to the licensed operator training program at TMI-1.

19. State GPU's position, e.q., agreement or disagree-
ment, with respect to the Appeal Board's statement in ALAB-772
that "one-fourth of those who took the April 1981 NRC examina-
tions (9 out of 36) either were directly involved in cheating
of some sort or were implicated in a way that could not be sat-
isfactorily explained or resolved." Slip. Op. at 64.

Identify all persons whose participation or in-

volvement in any of the cheating incidents could not be
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satisfactorily explained or resolved by GPU by July 27, 1982,
the date of the ASLB PID. Identify any investigation, inquiry
or other action taken by GPU to resolve and/or determine the
participation or inyolvomont of all persons identified above.
OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 19 on the
grounds that the information requested is neither relevant nor
within the scope of this proceeding. Licensee's opinion con-
cerning the Appeal Board's statement regarding the number of
persons involved in the cheating, the identity of those per-
sons, and Licensee's investigation thereof to determine which
persons were involved in the cheating have nothing to do with
the quality of its licensed operator training program. TMIA's
inquiry goes to the guestion of who cheated and Licensee's re-
action thereto. As the Board clearly stated in its Memorandum
and Order Following Prehearing Conference dated July 9, 1984,
the cheating itself is not at issue in this proceeding. The
issue, as framed by the Board, is what Licensee's consultants
make of the need to cheat perceived by the operator license
candidates. Id. at 6. TMIA's inquiry addresses the former
rather than the latter issue and is therefore clearly neither
relevant to, nor within the scope of, the issues involved in

this proceeding.

20. With regard to each member of the Reconstituted OARP
Review Committee, identify the following:

(a) his educational background and work experience
if not otherwise stated in the Special Report;

(b) all work, as a consultant, contractor or

employee of GPU which he has performed for GPU during the last
10 years, excluding his work on the Special Report;
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(c) his preparation to research and/or write the
Special Report, including but not limited to the following:

(i) identification of all documents
he reviewed; -+

(i1) identification of all persons
contacted and the substance or nature of all
such contacts;

(i11) all facilities or locations vis-
ited and/or inspected, and the purpose for each
such visit or inspection;

(iv) identification of all persons
consulted with respect to the conclusions and/or
evaluations expressed in the Special Report;

(v) identification of all communica-
tions, written or oral, with GPU management,
including GPU attorneys preparing this hearing;

(vi) identification of all documents
which refer to, memorialize, mention, relate to,
or concern '.n any way the contacts identified in
subpart (ii); the visits or inspections identi-
fied in subpart (iii); the persons identified in
subpart (iv), and the communications identified
in subpart (v); or

(vii) any other work done to prepare,
research and/or write the Special Report.

ANSWER. (a), (b) The information requested in subparts
(a) and (b) of Interrogatory 21 is contained in the resumes of
the members of the Reconstituted OARP Committee, a copy of
which w.1ll ke available in the document discovery room.
{e) (i) see Table A-2 OARP Special Report

(1i) see Table A-1 OARP Special Report

(1ii) see Page 2 OARP Special Report

(iv) The Reconstituted OARP Committee consulted

with Dr. Richard P. Coe, Director of Training and Education,
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for factual accuracy of the information on which the conclu-
sions and/or evaluations are based that are expressed in the
Special Report. .

(v) See Table A-1l, A-2, Reconstituted OARP Spe-
cial Report.

(vi) See Reconstituted OARP Special Report, pre-
viously referenced tables, and notes from Dr. Long's contacts
with Committee members which are in the document discovery
room.

(vii) See drafts of Reconstituted OARP Special
Report, available in the document discovery room.
21. Describe the arrangement according to which GPU has
retained each member of the Reconstituted OARP Review Commite
tee. State the following with respect to each such member:

(a) whether GPU anticipates or intends that he be a
witness in this proceeding;

(b) whether CPU anticipates or intends that he pre=-
pare, research or write any other report for use in connection
with these reopened management hearings;

(c¢) whether GPU anticipates or intends that he be
given a position in GPU at any time in the future:; and

(d) whether GPU anticipates or intends that he be
retained for any work for GPU in the future.

ANSWER. (a) GPUN does anticipate use of the

Reconstituted OARP Committee as witnesses in this proceeding.
(b) No.
(¢) No.

(d) At the present time, we do not know.




22. State GPU's position as to the reason(s) it was
appropriate that Dr. Long be promoted to a position of signifi-
cant responsibility for training when he was Director of
Training and Education during the cheating incidents and in
light of the comments of the Appeals Board. ALAB-772 at 71,
n.56.

23. State GPU's position as to the reason(s) it is appro-
priate that Samuel Newton be promoted to the position of Manag-
er of Plant Training when he held the position of Manager of
Plant Training during the cheating incidents and in light c:
the comments of the Appeals Board. ALAB-772 at 71, n.56.

24. State GPU's position as to the reason(s) it is appro-
priate that Edward J. Frederick be promoted to the position of
a supervisor of Licensed Operator Training when he was in the
position of a control room operator assigned to TMI-2 at the
time of the accident anc at the time of the cheating incidents,
and in light of the comments of the Appeals Board. ALAB-772 at
71, n.S56.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatories 22, 23 and
24 on the grounds that they are redundant and irrelevant. The
information requested in Interrogatory 22 is duplicative of
that requested in response to Interrogatories 5 and 11; Inter-
rogatory 23 is duplicative of Interrogatory 6; and Interroga-
tory 24 is duplicative of Interrogatory 7. Therefore, Inter-
rogatories 22-24 are unnecessary and burdensome. Moreover,
Interrogatory 24 seeks to factor Mr. Frederick's involvement
with the accident at TMI-2 into this proceeding. Any informa-
tion related thereto is irrelevant to the current licensed op-
erator training program.

25. Describe the strategy developed by Dr. Coe for an
integrated training program for instructors referenced on page
20 of the Special Report.

Include the following:
(a) identification of any other nuclear projects,
utilities, corporations, educational institutions or other

projects where a similar instructor training program has been
utilized, and any documented evaluation of such programs;
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(b) identification of all persons and documents
which Dr. Coe consulted to develop his strategy;

(c) any other strategies or options considered for
developing or establishing the instructor training program.

ANSWER. In May of 1983, the Director of Training & Educa-
tion created the Educational Development section headed by a
manager reporting directly to him. The purpose of this new
section was to uniformally administer generic efforts of GPU
Nuclear Training & Education Department. One such program was
the Instructor Development Program cited in the Special Report.

(a) There are probably large centralized organiza-
tions such as the military, state universities, etc., that use
a similar strategy, but I did not pattern this organization
after any of those cited.

(b) Dr. Long, Dr. Knief and various members of the
T&E Department.

(¢) In addition to the GPUN T&E Instructor Develop~-
ment Program, consideration is given to the use of appropriate
ocutside resources in the development of our instructors.

26. 1Identify all individuals whom GPU believes were in-
velved or participated in any of the cheating incidents cited
and/or discussed in the ASLB PID or Milhollin Report.

For each individual or cheating incident identified
above, state the reason(s) the person participated in the

cheating incident or that the incident occurred.

Identify all root cause(s) for the cheating incidents
cited and/or discussed in the ASLP PID or Milhollin Report.

OBJECTION. Root causes for the cheating incidents are

discussed in a number of other interrogatory answers. Licensee
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objects to the remainder of Interrogatory 26 on the grounds
that the information requested is not relevant, nor likely to
lead to the discoveéry of relevant information. Interrogatory
26 in part seeks to ascertain information pertaining to the
cheating itself which is not at issue in this proceeding. As
the Licensing Board stated in its Memorandum and Order follow=-
ing Prehearing Conference, July 9, 1984 at 3: "there will not
be a new cheating litigation on remand." Interrogatory 26 is
therefore irrelevant because it requests information concerning
the cheating which is outside the scope of the proceeding on
the quality of Licensee's current licensed operator training
program.

27. Identify all investigations, inquiries, studies, re-
search or reports GPU has conducted to determine the root
cause(s) for the cheating incidents cited and/or discussed in
the Milhollin Report and/or ASLB PID. For each such investiga-
tion, inguiry, study, research or report identified above,
identify the following:

(a) its purpose;

(b) all persons who participated in it;

(¢) the manner in which it was conducted;

(d) recommendations, suggestions, conclusions or re-
sults reached in such investigation, inquiry, study, research,
or report identified above;

(e) all documents which refer to, mention, concern,
memorialize or otherwise relate to any investigation, inquiry,
study, research, or report identified above; and

(f) any action taken by GPU management in response

to any investigation, inquiry, study, research, or report, or
their recommendations or suggestions, identified above.
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ANSWER. There are four efforts which fall within the
scope of what GPUN understands to be the intent of this inter-
rogatory. (A fifth' effort, documented in the "RHR Report," may
be within the scope of the intent of the interrogatory but is
not addressed here since it is covered in response to TMIA doc=-
ument request (second set) #32). The four efforts are:

3. The July-October 1981 investigation by
GPUN (Wilson/Trunk) to identify any
cheating on Company administered tests
subsequent to the accident.

2. The review of the TMI-1l training pro-
gram by Data Design Laboratory in
June-August 1982.

3. Reviews initiated by Arnold and Clark
in August-October 1982, with Training
Department management to assure full
recognition by them of the causes of
the cheating and the necessary correc-
tive action.

4. A meeting with Dr. John Landy of
Pennsylvania State University in
January 1982 to acquaint Training man-
agement with the behavior scientists'
understanding of reasons for cheating,
the significance of a willingness to
cheat in predicting the reliability of
performance on the job, and the appro-
priate response by the Company to the
problem.

Wilson/Trunk Investigation - Information requested by this

interrogatory relating to the first effort listed was provided
in response to discovery requests and interrogatories from TMIA
prior to the reopened hearings in 1981 before the Special Mas-
ter. (See Licensee's Response to TMIA's First Set of Discovery

Requests of Licensee in Reopened Hearing of Cheating Incident



(as modified by Agreement) dated October 15, 1981; the Supple~
ment to that Respcnse dated October 26, 1981; and, Licensee's
Response to TMIA's First Set of Interrogatories Addressed to
Licensee (as modified by Agreement) dated Octcber 26, 1981.

DDL Assessment - In June 1982, GPU Nuclear contracted with

Data-Design Laboratories (DDL) to conduct an independent as-
sessment of selected TMI-1 training programs including operator
training programs. The information requested in Interrogatory
27 (a)=(d) is contained in the report of this assessment, enti-
tled "Assessment of Selected TMI-1 Training Programs," Volumes
1 - Assessment Report and Volume 2 = Supporting Materials,
Data-Design Laboratories, Cucamonga, CA, September 10, 1982.

In addition to the report referenced above, documents

which relate to the DDL assessment include:

a. File folder labeled, "Data Design Lab," which
contains correspondence between GPUN and DDL.

b. Pocket file folder labeled, "Transmittals to DDL -
Draft Sections," which contains drafts of the DDL re-
port with annotations.

¢. File folder labeled, "P.O. No. 190069."

d. File folder labeled, "DDL Status Reports," which
contains notes and summary reports on the response to
the DDL recommendations.

e. Notes taken by R. L. Long during the organization and

conduct of the DDL assessment.



The actions taken by GPU management in response to the DDL
Report recommendations are described in Memorandum DAR/84,/038,
"DOL Report Summary," from D. A. Ross to R. P. Coe, dated
August 7, 1984.

T&E Department Reviews - By Interoffice Memorandum on

August 6, 1982, R. C. Arnold asked that R. L. Long and each of
T&E Section Managers review in detail the TMI-1 ASLB PID of
July 27, 1982. Each individual was asked to provide, "...an
independent written report as to what each of you believes to
be the lessons learned from the problems discussed in the Deci-
sion." The copy of this memorandum and the four responses from
R. L. Long-Director-Nuclear Assurance, R. A. Knief-Manager -
Plant Training-TMI, D. A. Ross-Manager - Corporate Training and
D. P. Caines-Manager-Plant Training-Oyster Creek indicate the
lessons learned and the responses planned. R.L. Long summa-
rized the key lessons to be learned, as identified by the four
respondents, in a Memorandum to File dated October 6, 1982.
This summary memorandum was reviewed with P.R. Clark and
follow-up discussions were held with the Office of the Presi-
dent, R.L. Long and the T&E Maragers in February, June and
October 1983 and January 1984.

As part of this overall effort, additional reviews of the
ASLB PID of July 27, 1982 were performed by Director-Special
Projects D.E. Hetrick for Dr. Long and Manager, QA Program De-
velopment & Audit M.J. Stromberg for Mr. Arnold. These were

used to review and evaluate the 1l ‘ssons to be learned from the
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cheating incidents and the GPUN response to these lessons.

Copies of the relevant documents will be available in the deccu- 1
ment discovery room.

Landy Meeting - On January 6, 1982 a meeting was scheduled
at TMI with Dr. Frank J. Landy, a management consultant. Indi-
viduals pacticipating included R. Long, J. Herbein, H. Hukill,
A. Brinkman, J. Berg, J. Wilson, and R. Lloyd. Items discussed
and the general content of the discussion are identified in a
letter frem Dr. Landy to E. L. Blake, dated January 6, 1982.
This letter identified proposed further actions with Dﬁ.
Landy's assistance.

In addition to the letter mentioned above, documents which
relate to this meeting include:

a. File folder labeled, "Landy Meeting - TMI, 0900,
6 Jan. '81."

b. Notes taken by R. L. Long during the meeting.
The inputs from the discussion and subsequent letter were con-
sidered in the overall GPUN response to the cheating incidents,
but no further contacts with Dr. Landy occurred. The documents
referred to above are provided in the document discovery room.

28. Identify all criteria GPU has established for
training instructors since the ASLB PID, including but not lim-
ited to those referenced on page 2] of the Special Report.

Identify all documents which contain, refer to, mention,
recommend or otherwise concern the criteria identified above.

ANSWER. Each Training and Education Department instructor
is required to receive training in instructional theory and

skills. Specific requirements by discipline (e.g., Operator
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Training) have been established in qualification and certifica-
tion procedures which also address technical knowledge, skills,
and experience. These procedures set requirements for initial
certification to teach, completion of the basic 40-hour ine-
structor course, and attendance at special-topic advanced
courses as available.

The following Instructor Development courses have been
conducted:

. Basic Course (40 hours)

. Testing and Evaluation worksﬁop

’ Training System Development (TSD) Overview

The Basic Course addresses theory and skills needed by new
instructors with a significant focus on presentation. Formal
lectures are supplemented by "small group" interactions in
which a supervisory-level member of the training department
guides the group through practical and pelicy matters and eval-
uates and critiques the three presentations made by each stu-
dent. Since the course is conducted entirely kv Training and
Education Department management, supervisory, and instructor
personnel, the subject matter is continuously translated into
the context of nuclear plant training.

The advanced instructor training modules on TSD and on
Testing and Evaluation have been the first elements of continue
ing training. The TSD overview expands the discussion of

performance-based training that was introduced in the Basic

Course and which is consistent with INPO and NRC emphasis on
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systematic training. The Testing and Evaluation course com-
bines instruction on test construction methods with a workshop
on test planning. 'The workshop leads to development of a
taxonomy of cognitive skills that reflects the elements appro=-
priate to nuclear training. This exercise emphasizes the need
to plan tests that cover both the whole range of subject areas
and a distribution of cognitive levels (e.g., recall, comparie-
son, analysis, and diagnosis). The documents which discuss
these criteria will be available in the document discovery
room. ?

29. Describe in detail the duties and responsibilities of
the Director of Training and Education, the Managers of
Training, Section and Croup Supervisors, examiners and proce
tors, as referenced on page 25 of the Special Report.

Describe the scope and substance of interviews conducted
by the Vice-President/Director of TMI-1 with all operators, as
referenced on page 25 of the Special Report. Identify in your
description the following:

(a) any instructions, directions or guidance given
the operators in the interviews:

(b) any information obtained from the operators dur-
ing the interview; and

(¢) any documents memorializing, mentioning, refer-
ring to, or otherwise concerning these interviews.

ANSWER. With respect to the duties of the training per-
sonnel referred to on page 21 of the Special Report, see (i)
Control of Examinations Procedure, 6209-ADM-2600.01; and (1i1)
Control of Examinations for Units I and II, 6210-ADM-2604.01.

The Vice President of TMI-1 interviews all licensed opera=-

tor candidates prior to certifying them for their initial
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license or relicensing. At a minimum, each licensed operator
is interviewed by the Vice President of TMI-1 annually, whether
or not he/she is applying to be relicensed during that year.
The following subjects are discussed and instructions and guid-
ance given to the operators during these interviews:

- Importance of their duties to the safety and health
of the public and their fellow employees.

- Requirement for procedural compliance.

- Importance of the NRC examination process in licens-
ing operators.

‘- Duties and responsibilities of the Company and its
employees as a regulated industry.

- The essentiality of honesty and integrity in all as-
pects of plant operation and maintenance, including
training and the examinations associated therewith.

- The cheating that occurred in 1981, including possi-
ble causes therefore and the corrective measures
taken.

- The requirement to openly address all nuclear safety
related questions or problems with management, and if
they are not satisfied with the answers theretoe from
management, their personal responsibility to bring
them to the attention of the NRC.

- Current events, schedules, problems and incidents.

- The difference between honest mistakes and intention=
al/willful violation of procedures and rules. Ine
cluded is a discussion of the bases for procedures,
rules and regulations.

Each operator is given the oportunity during the interview to
ask questions or raise issues and/or problems with the Vice

President. The Vice Prolxdonﬁ attempts to resolve through his
Staff any issues or questions raised by the operators. There

have been no significant safety issues raised by the operators
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interviewed in the past two years. (uestions raised have in-

cluded items such as the brightness of indicating lights at the
control panels, CPR training for licensed operators, paving of
the parking lot, lights for the parking lot, career progres-
sion, and suggestions concerning improvement in training.

In Fehruary of 1984, the Training Department initiated a
formal form to document all interviews of licensed operators
conducted by the Vice President of TMI-1. Prior to this time,
the Vice President of TMI-l indicated completion of the inters
views for initial license and relicense candidates on the offi-
cial certification form maintained by Training. Records of the
dates of all interviews conducted by the Vice President of
TMI=1 were also maintained by his secretary. No notes c¢r other
written material of the items discussed during these interviews
were maintained either by the Vice President or by the licensed
operator being interviewed. Mr. Hukill, however, does make
notes on a scratch pad for himself of issues that arise on a
daily basis until they are resolved, at which time he throws
out the notes.

30. Describe all security procedures developed and imple-
mented by GPU to prevent cheating, as referenced on page 25 of
the Special Report. Include in your description any portion of
:?: ?roqrua which concerns preparation, storage, or administra-

‘State whether these security procedures are the primary
method by which GPU intends to prevent cheating on operator ex-
Aminations in the future. If your answer is yes, explain the
factual basis for your answers,

For all security procedures described above, identify the
following:

54



(a) the problem or finding it wss designed to
address;

(b) the date on which it became effective;

(c) all actions GPU has taken to implement the pro-
cedure since the procedure became effective; and

(d) all documents which mention, refer to, memorial-
ize, or otherwise concern any such action identified above:

(e) any documented evaluation of whether the action
taken has in fact been effective in resolving the problem
and/or finding.

ANSWER. There are three documents which establish exam
security procedures. A copy of these documents will be pro-
vided in the document discovery room.

(1) Control of Examinations Procedure, 6200-ADM-2600.01.

a. The Control of Examinations procedure was written to
implement the examination safeguards process and to
provide guidance for instructors and supervisors
regarding actions to be taken should the process be
compromised. It also promulgated an examination
cover sheet.

b. Rev. O of this procedure had an effective date of
October 20, 1981.

e, GPU has taken the actions required by the procedure
to implement it. Fprthermore, use of the procedure
and its importance is a discussion topic for each new
instructor as part c¢f his qualification process.

d. Operator Training instructor qualification card; Si-
mulator Training instructor qualification card;

Conzrol of Examinations for Unit I and II.



(2)

The evaluation that the procedure has been effective
is best found in the records of collusion reviews
performed on each examination in licensed operator
training. These collusion reviews were established
by the Control of Examinations Procedures for Units I
and II and since their inception there has been no
evidence of collusion in examinations taken by
licensed operators or licensed operator trainees.

Control of Examinations for Units I and 11;

6210-ADM-2604.01.

(3)

a. This procedure was written to expand upon the'
Contrel of Examinations procedure for the opera-
tor training section of the TMI Training Depart-
ment and to address the need for guidance and
examination grading and review to respond to the
finding by the ASLB requiring such guidance.

b. The effective date of Rev. 0 was December e

1982.

& See 1(c) above.

d. Operator and Simulator Instructor qualification
cards.

e.” See l(e) above.

R.A. Knief memo, 6211-82-0194.
a. Written to require the use of yellow paper for
materials used in the preparation of exams and

for exams themselves.
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b. Date of memo - June 7, 1982.

e. We use yellow paper.
d. None' known.
e. There really was not a problem to be resolved,

but we wanted to aveid the potential for a prob-
lem. The use of yellow paper was designed to
provide a heightened sensitivity to examination
materials so that they would not be left
unattended or so that if they were, somebody,
hopefully another instructor, would notice the
situation more quickly than if regular white
paper was beiné used. There have been no prob-
lems identified in this area. There was one oc-
casion where an examination for a licensed oper-
ator was voided because an instructor left the
completed, but ungraded exam on another instruc-
tor's desk. The operator had to take ancther,
different examination, and the astructor was
formally reprimanded in a letter.

The following memos by Mr. Bruce Leonard, Dr. Richard Coe,
and Mr. Edward Brown are additional documents which pertain to
the procedures discussed above:

(4) Leonard memo 6211-84-0065, dated January 27, 1984,

"Operator Training Comprehensive Exam Construction,

Guidelines For";
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(5) Leonard memo 6211-84-0194, dated March 7, 1984, "Ad-

ministration of Exams";

(6) Leonard memo 6211-84-0198, dated March 8, 1984, "Ex-

amination Administration";

(7) Coe memc dated April 9, 1984, "Administration of Ex-

aminations"; and

(8) Brown memo 6211-84-C2S7, dated April 13, 1984, "Ad-

ministrative Functicns".

A copy of documents (4) through (8) will be available in
the document discovery room.

These procedures are the method by which GPU provides the
mechanics designed to reduce or eliminate the opportunity to
cheat and to detect it if it should occur. However, the
primary method by which GPU intends tc prevent cheating is to
keep the issue squarely in front of our people and to ensure
that new hires are indoctrinated such that the lessons learned
from our experiences in the 1980-81 time frame are not repeat-
ed. We will continue to rely on our people's integrity and
their awareness and sensitivity to this issue.

31. Describe the procedures used by instructors to check
for "suspicious degrees of parallelism" while grading Category
1 exams, and the procedures used to investigate any such inci-
dents found, both referenced on page 27 of the Special Report.

ANSWER. See Control of Examinations Procedure,

6200-ADM-2600.01, Contrcl of Examinations for Units I and 4 I

6210-ADM-2604.01, and response to Interrogatory 29.
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32. Describe all CPU Responses tc the OARP Review Commit-
tee Report dated July 1, 1980, if not otherwise specified in
the Special Report. If specified in the Special Report, iden-
tify each response by the page number on which it is described.

ANSWER. CPUN responses are referred to on pp. 28-37 of
the Special Report ofi the Keconstituted OARP Review Committee,

June 12, 1984.

Recommendation A - pp. 28-29
2 B - pp. 29
- C - pp. 30
" D - pp. 30
” E - pp. 31
e F - pp. 31-32
- G - pp. 32-34
" H - pp. 34
" I - pp. 34
o J - pp. 35
. K - pp. 35
5 L - pp. 36
. M - pp. 36
o N - pp. 37

33. Explain how GPU Nuclear has used the INPO task analy-
sis to develop the BPTS Program, as referenced on page 36 of
the Special Report.

ANSWER. Members of the Simulator Development Section of
TMI training examined the INPO task list and selected those ge-
neric elements of the list applicable to TMI-1 for which a si-
mulator (the BPTS or the replica) would provide the most appro-
priate training method. The results were assigned relative
priorities (based in INPO and in-house judgments) and stored in
the BPTS computer for future reference.

After the BPTS was delivered to TMI, preparations for the
first training session identified tasks which could be

addressed individually or in groups during the planned plant

start-up evolution. The lesson plan, generated and stored on



the computer, includes selected task items consistent with pri=-
ority and available time. Future BPTS lessons will be able to
draw from this same’ task data base.

34. With respect to each current training instructor or
supervisor in the Training Department, state whether or not he
has a reactor operator license or a senior reactor operator
license. 1If any training instructor or sumervisor does not
hold a reactor operator license or senior reactcr operator
license, explain the reason(s) GPU has maintained him in that
position even though he does not hold a license.

With respect to each current training instructor or
supervisor in the Training Department, state whether or not he
currently holds a college degree.

For all operators, training instructors or training
supervisors who do not currently hold a college degree, state
his/her qualifications, training, and prior work experience.

Identify all operator, training instructor or
training supervisor positions which are currently open (not
filled) in the Training Department.

ANSWER. See resumes of instructors and supervisors asso-
ciated with licensed operator training for TMI-1, a copy of
which will be available in the document discovery room.

Those instructors or supervisors who do not hold a reactor
Oor senior reactor coperator license are either in training for a
license or will commence training programs after those -ur-
rently in training obtain their licenses or certificates. How-
ever, there is no reguirement that an instructor have a
license. The requirement stated in NUREG-0737 is that an in-
structor who teaches certain subjects such as plant systems,
integrated plant response, plant transi2nts or is a simulator

instructor shall have demonstrated his competence by passing an

SRO examination. The SRO certificate has evolved from this
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regquirement. Also, there are other subject areas such as reac-
tor theory, radiological controls, chemistry, and heat trans-
fer, fluid flow and thermodynamics, where this requirement does
not apply. In short, an instructor does not have to hold a
license or certificate in order to make a meaningful contribu-
tion to licensed operator training.
The following positions associated with licensed operator

training are currently open:

a. Supervisor, Licensed Operator Training - this
position is being filled on a temporary basis by Mr. R. H.
Magg, one of the licensed operator training instructors, due to
the removal in August 1984 of Mr. Frederick.

b. Simulator Program Development Specialist

& Simulator Instructor (3) - two of these posi-
tions are currently being filled by control room operators (RO)
on loan from the Operations Department. The present intention
is for them tc return to Operations for restart and the
training and testing program. Following this, if all parties
concerned agree, they will be transferred to the Training De-
partment to complete their instructor qualifications including
SRO licensing or certification. The third position is vacant.

35. Describe the audits done by management, referenced on

page 45 of the Special Report. Include in the description the

following:

(a) identification of all persons who performed the
audits;

(b) the manner in which the audits are documented;



(c¢) the criteria and/or standards according to which

the audits are conducted;

(d) the purpose of the audits;

(¢) the total number and frequency of the audits

conducted up to this time;

(f) the results and conclusions of all audits con-

ducted up to this time;

(g) 1identification of all audit reports or other

documents generated in connection with these audits and their
current location.

Explain why these audits would "give operators

confidence that management is truly concerned that the training
activities are carried out effectively."

ANSWER. The audits of training conducted by management

are done in the following fashion:

Unannounced spot visits; a prccess in which a manager
arrives unannounced in class for the purpose of mere-
ly observing.

Planned visit; a process in which a manager inter-
ested in a specific subject plans to attend that pro-
gram and informs training management of such.
Invitation; a process in which a manager is invited
by Training to observe the training on a specific
topic.

Planned evaluations; a process in which a manager at-
tends a training session for the purpose of
evaluating, and feeding back to training the observa-

tions and recommendations.
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(a) Audits are not restricted to any particular seg-
ment of management; but normally, TMI operator training is au-
dited by training ahd operations managment and the Vice Fresi-
dents of Nuclear Assurance and TMI-1.

(b) For the most part, audits are not documented;
when they are the observer usually completes a standard evalua-
tion checklist or provides a written summary sent to the
training manager.

(c) If a documented audit is conducted, the criteria
or standard used is specified on the evaluation checklists,
copies of which are available in the document discovery room.
If a written summary is generited, it is a recap of what the
observer saw and heard with appropriate recommendations.

(d} The basic purpose of the audits are:

- Management visability
-- First-hand observation of training
- Evaluation of training

(e) The total number and frequency of the audits
cannot be measured in that many audits are conducted
unannounced and undocumented. Documented audits have been
recorded and are provided in response to TMIA's document re-
quests.

(£) The results and conclusions of all audits are,
for the most part, fed back to training except for those audits
of special interest in that a manager feels that they have seen

what they came for, are satisfied with the results and there is
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no further need for communication. Other vehicles are verbal

feed-back from the auditing manager to training management or

as previously stated written documentation that is fed-back to
training.

(g) 1If necessary, a secondary audit may be conducted
as a result of the findings of the first audit and the recom-
mendation of the auditing manager. This may be done by having
a training supervisor go in to observe the same class and con-
cur or dispute an observation. Most times this is conducted on
a one-on-one verbal exchange and no documentation is generated.
On the other hand, there may be a need to conduct a more formal
audit, and this process can be put in motion by the Manager of
Plant Training. A third vehicle may be the establishment of a
review committee to look at a specific concern and this is usu-
ally followed by a written repcrt filed with the Training Man-
ager. The Operator Training Review Committee at TMI-1, initi-
ated by the Director of Training and Education, is an example
of this type of audit.

Unless specified for formal evaluative purposes, the man-
agement auditing of training programs at TMI is not required.
GPU Nuclear management are frequent visitors to the TMI
Training Center and as such are visible to the students in the
classes. The fact that GPU Nuclear management is there and
that students can have first-hand discussicns about their
training provides them with a confidence that there is concern
by their management that the training activities are carried

out effectively.
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36. What is the number of licensed reactor operators and
senior reactor operators required by the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission for operation of TMI-1? State the factual basis for
your response including a citation to all relevant NRC require-
ments. !

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 36 on the
grounds that the information requested is not relevant, is not
likely to lecad to relevant information. and is publically
available to TMIA. The number of reactor operators regquired by
the NRC for operation of TMI-1 is in no way related to the
quality of the licensed operator training program. Further-
more, this information is publically available to TMIA, which
may ascertain the answer to the requested information as readi-
ly as Licensee could proffer it.

37. Explain why the fact that most TMI training instruc-
tors have reactor operator or senior reactor operator licenses
gives credibility to the training program.

State the total number of TMI training instructors who
currently do not hold reactor operator or senior reactor op-
erating licenses.

ANSWER. 1If an instructor holds a license or certificate
on TMI-1, there is more of a sense among his students that he
has a better understanding of what they need to know. This
sense is heightened if the instructor has come from the ranks
of the operators themselves. Acceptance is perhaps a better
word than credibility.

For information on numbers of training instructors associ-
ated with TMI-1 licensed operator training who do not hold
licenses, rfee the resumes associated with Interrogatory 34.

38. State all supporting evidence for the statement on

page 46 of the Special Report that the operators have "high
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morale." Explain why the fact that only one operator has re-
signed in the past two and one-half years demonstrates "high
morale."

ANSWER. Because operators are in great demand, the Com-
mittee believes that low turnover in this profession is a fair-
ly reliable indicator of morale and job satisfaction. It is of
course only one of several variables contributing to this situ=-
ation. Interviews with GPUN Operations and Training
management, discussions with other personnel, and our own per=-
sonal observations of the atmosphere in the training area con-
tributed to the Committee's statement in the Special Report.
Also, of course, in making its statement about high morale, the
Committee did not have any evidence to the contrary.

39. 1Identify the INPO evaluation finding which led to
additional training for Auxiliary Operators, referenced on page
47 of the Special Report.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 39 on the
ground that the information regquested is neither relevant nor
within the scope of this proceeding. The referenced INPO eval-
uation concerns Auxiliary Operators. These operators are not
licensed operators; hence, any information regarding them can
have no relationship to the guality of the licensed operator
training program, which is the limited subject of the remanded
training issue.

40. Identify all corrective actions and steps taken to
prevent recurrence which GPU took in response to the NRC's No-
tice of Violation and Imposition of a Civil Penalty, dated
February 29, 1984. Identify all root cause: of the violations
and any generic concerns GPU has identified related to these
violations. Explain all reasons for GPU's position that none

of the violations were attributable to failures in the training

program. State whether or not the NRC Staff has accepted GPU's
response as adeguate.
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OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 40 on the
grounds that the information requested is neither relevant nor
within the scope of this proceeding. Neither the violations
enumerated in the referenced NRC Notice of Violation and Pro-
posed Imposition of Civil Penalty, causes thereof nor correc-
tive measures taken were in any way related to the licensed op-
erator training program. See Notice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civil Penalty, 50-289/83-140 (February 29, 1984).
Hence, any information related to the requested information
would not be relevant to or within the scope of the issues as-
sociated with the remanded training issue. In fact, ncne of
the violations cited involved any licensed operators at all.

41. State whether or not GPU agrees with the opinion of
the Appeals Board that training becomes even more important for
the safe operation of the plant when a licensee such as GPU has
been cited for failure of its personnel to follow proper op-
erating procedures. ALAB-772, at 76, n.6l.

OBJECTION. Aside from the fact that Interrogatory 41 mis-
leadingly paraphrases the Appeal Board's comments regarding the
importance of operators being fully conversant with plant de-
sign and procedures, ALAB-772, n.61 at 76, the requested infor-
mation is neither relevant to the issues involved in this pro=-
ceeding nor within the bounds of proper discovery. Licensee's
opinicn regarding the Appeal Board's comments is in no way rel-
evant to the quality of its licensad operator training prog:am.
Licensee, therefore, objects to Interrogatory 41.

42. Describe Mr. Kelly's evaluation of the 1982 and 1983
TMI-1 licensed RO and SRO requalification programs. Identify

all repcrts and documents generated in the course of that eval-
uation.
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ANSWER. The evaluation of the 1982 and 1983 licensed RO
and SRO requalification program was done in conjunction with
the ROARP Committee’ TMI site visit on May 31 and June 1, 1984.
At that time, Mr. Kelly obtained, for review, copies of one Re-
actor Operator and One Senior Reactor Operator annual TMI
requalification examination and answer key for each of the 1982
and 1983 annual requalification cycles. These examinations and
answer keys were reviewed for scope and content. He also re-
viewed the results of the 1982 and 1983 annual written examina-
tions. Additionally, Mr. Kelly briefly reviewed the topic se-
lection for the training concluded for the 1982 and 1983
requalification cycles. His conclusions are presented in the
Special Report.

43. State whether or not GPU agrees with the NRC Staff's
conclusion in I&E Inspection Report No. 50-289/84-05, at 4-5,
that due to lack of use operators' skills have declined during
the period of plant shutdown. If you agree, explain why GPU
has not instituted a special restart training program as recom-
mended by the NRC Staff.

ANSWER. Even though no "special restart training program"
was recommended by the NRC Staff, as implied in the interroga-
tory, GPUN has completed the necessary operator training up-
grades in the areas recommended by the report. These upgrades
consisted of designated classroom training and an additional
simulator training period during April and May of 1984. Our
response to the NRC detailing the plan which is now completed

was forwarded to the NRC Staff as Liczensing Memo No.

5211-84-2119. See answer to Interrogatory 44, below.



44. Explain how the actions outlined by GPU on page 52 of
the Special Report will sufficiently upgrade operators' skills
which have deteriorated during the period of shutdown. Speci-
fically, explain how the actions will address each of the 13
areas of weaknesses listed at pages 4-5 of I&E Report 84-05.

ANSWER. An Operational Readiness Evaluation (Inspection
No. 50-289/84-05) was conducted at TMI-1 on February 8 and 9,
1984. Based on the results of this evaluation, thirteen (13)
topics were identified which were indicative of inexperience
with an operating facility. These topics were recently
addressed in the operator regqualification program.

Following is a list of the topics included in the
requalification program between April 9, 1984, and May 18,
1984, as classroom lectures:

1. Calculation of the boron change required for a
power change (No. 4).

- 8 Manipulation of the Makeup and Purification Sys=
tem to reposition Control Rods (No. 8).

- Predicting Indication of NIs during a reactor

startup (No. 13).

4. Calculation of Heat Balance without a Computer
(No. 5).
2. Construction and Operation of an RCP Seal Pack-

age (No. 12).

6. Logic and Control of Control Rod Drive Circuit
Breakers (No. 11).

T Basis of Limit Settings Incorporated into the

Integrated Control System (No. 9).
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8. Transient Analysis for Loss of Main Feedwater
and a Deboration (Moderator Dilution) Accident
(No.” 2).

9. Reactivity Coefficient Effects at Power (N -1).

In additicn to the training conducted as described above,
classroom instruction and simulator training were conducted at
the Babcock and Wilcox simulator in Lynchburg, Virginia. Top-
ics covered there were:

10. Plant maneuvering when placed in a situation not
covered by procedures (No. 3).

11. Methods of controlling the plant cooldown rate
following Reactor Trips (No. 6).

12. Methods of controlling xenon oscillations
(No. 7).

Formal classroom training was not conducted on Item No.
10, Control Functions of the Electrohydraulic Control System.
Instead, each operator reviewed the TMI-1 Operations Plant Man-
ual Section (H-6). They were subsequently examined on that
system in their regularly scheduled requalification program
quiz.

An NRC audit of the training conducted on these topics
produced two comments for followup. These comments were
presented verbally to the Manager of Training on August 30,
1984. In summary, the training on the Electrohydraulic Control
System was completed, but the method of evaluation was not fol-

lowed up sufficiently. Performance on this topic was treated
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equally with other topics on the quiz and was not evaluated
separately. NRC tabulation showed several trainee's grades on
EHC System were less than 70 percent. A more specific evalua-
tion and follow-up was suggested. The BPT exercise conducted on
"predicting conditions of NI's during startup" had initial con-
ditions which the NRC said were not what they intended. They
suggested repeating one exercise from the beginning of the ap-
proach to criticality (source counts) procedure instead of the
startup procedure (10-8 amps).

The training listed above, along with the many other as-
pects of the current operator requalification training program
have served to sufficiently upgrade operator's skills and
knowledge to provide an excellent basis for TMI-1 restart oper-
ations.

45. Describe the amount and type of additional training
for the operators at the B&W simulator referenced on pages
53-54 of the Special Report. Explain the ATOG Philosophy as
compared to an "event-related" approach.

ANSWER. Refer to lesson plans and scenario packages for
ATOG Training, Tube Rupture Training, and Startup Training,
copies of which are provided in the document discovery room.

The ATOG philosophy is to have the operators respond to a
plant transient depending on the symptoms they observe, rather
than trying to immediately determine the exact event if it is
unknown. Prescribed actions are intended to respond to and
alleviate the symptoms or conditions presented and restore the

piant to a stable condition.
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Quoting from Part II pgs. 4 and 5 of the TMI-1 ATOG Manual
published by Babcock and Wilcox, "In the past, emergency proce-
dures and operator training concentrated on single event acci=-
dents. But accidents do not usually happen with only single
failures; several things often go wrong at the same time.

These guidelines have been developed so the operator can under=-
stand what has gone wrong in order to circumvent failures and
keep the core cool with the available equipment. When failures
of equipment occur, they frequently cause a change in the heat
transfer from the core to the steam generators. When the reac-
tor is operating normally all the heat produced by the core is
being removed by the stean generators; primary and secondary
system pressures, temperatures, and levels are stable. Heat
transfer is balanced. Any transient will cause an upset in *“he
heat transfer from the core to the steam generators. Heat
transfer will be affected in different ways depending on what
equipment has coperated incorrectly. When the heat transfer
changes, the effects will show up in primary ana secondary sys=-
tem pressures, temperatures, and levels. Pressures and temper-
atures are parameters from which three basic symptoms of im=-
proper heat transfer can be derived and used to discover what
has gone wrong. These guidelines will use those heat transfer
symptoms as the source of information for the operator action.
Recognition of just tl~ee basic heat transfer symptoms will
give the knowledge needasd so the operator can restore and main-

tain adequate core cooling. These symptoms are: 1. loss of
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adequate subcooling margin, 2. lack of primary to secondary

heat transfer, 3. excessive primary to secondary heat trans-

fer."

46. Identify all sections of the Operations Plant Manual
which have not yet been completed. Identify the amount and
type of training given each operator on the Operations Plant
Manual, specifying how much training has been given on each of
the 101 sections of the manual which have been completed.

The following list indicates those sections of the Opera-

tions Plant Manual which have not yet been completed:

Section Designation Title
(1) A-5 Main Generator
(ii) N-2 Heat Transfer, Fluid Flow

& Thermodynamics

(iii) N-3 Mechanical Fundamentals
(iv) N-4 Physics
(v) N-6 Reactor Physics & Theory
(vi) N-=7 Reactor Control & Fuel
Performance
(vii) N-8 Safety Analysis
(viii) N-9 Chemistry
fix) N=-10 Metallurgy
(x) N-11 Instrumentation & Control
(xi) 0-6 Operational Considerations

It is not the intent of the department to schedule
training on each and every section of the manual. It is to be

used as a reference manual, not a collection of lesson plans.
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The scope and/or specific topics presented to each type of
operator can be found in the Training Program Descriptions.
Lessons listed belov‘have Operations Plant Manual sections
which were used as references for the lesson. In some cases

only a portion of the Operations Plant Manual section was used.

REQUALIFICATION PROGRAM:

84-1
Manipulation of Makeup System to Reposition Control Rods
(B=5); Construction and Operation of RCP seal package
(B-2); Basis for limit setting in the Integrated Controy
System (F-=3).

84-2
ICS Review (F-3); Operation of Electrical Switchgear

(A-1); ESAS (F-6).

REPLACEMENT OPERATOR PROGRAM:

Non Nuclear Instrumentation (F-5); ESAS (F-6); Nuclear In-

strumentation (F-4); Integrated Control System (F-3); Con-

trol Rod Drive System (F-1); Plant Electrical Systems

(A=1, 2, 3); Makeup System (B-5); Radiation Monitoring

System (F-=7).

47. ldentify any conclusions of the Reconstituted OARP
Review Committee as to the root cause for the cheating inci-

dents cited and/or discussed in the ASLB PID or Milhollin Re-
port.
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ANSWER. The root cause of the cheating that occurred is a
complex issue and the reasons for an individual cheating ac
such may never be Known. The fact that anyone cheated on exam-
inations is of course inexcusable. The Committee has reviewed
the cheating cited and discussed in the ASLB PID and Milhollin
Report and has no further insight as to the root cause of the
cheating.

48. State whether GPU agrees with any conclusions or
evaluations of the Reconstituted OARP Committee stated in re-
sponse to Interrogatory No. 47 above.

ANSWER. Yes.

49. State whether GPU agrees with the statement on pages
56-57 of the Special Report that the format, content and con-
duct of the industry and NRC examinations did not encourage and
were not to any degree the cause for the cheating incidents
cited and/or discussed in the ASLB PID or Milhollin Report.

ANSWER. GPUN agrees with the statement in the Special Re-

"

port that indicates, "...that the present format content and
especially the security procedures discourage cheating."

50. Explain the basis for the statement on page 57 of the
Special Report that the present format, content and especially
the security procedures discourage cheating." State whether it
is the security procedures which are largely the protection
against cheating occurring on the licensee and NRC exams.

ANSWER. The Committee believes that its statement on page
57 addresses the mechanics of discouraging cheating. It is,
however, the present overall attitude of the GPUN personnel and
corporate integrity that is largely the protection against
cheating.

51. State whether it is the Reconstituted OARP Review
Committee's understanding that only one incident of cheating

occurred and was proven to occur, as indicated on page 65 of
the Special Report. If this is not the Committee's



understanding, state the Committee's understanding of the num-
ber of individuals who cheated and the cheating incidents which
occurred. State the factual basis for this understanding of
the Committee as to the individuals who cheated and the
cheating incidents ‘which occurred.

ANSWER. The Committee is aware of the admitted cheating
incident by the two principals (O & W) and is also aware that
the Licensing Board found other incidents of cheating dealing
with VV, G and H, GG, and one (possibly two) unidentified indi-
vidual(s). See LBP-82-56, 16 N.R.C. 281, 289-90 (19€2).

52. State whether it is the Committee's basis for its
opinions expressed in Section C that the motivation for
cheating will never be known and in this case need not be de-
termined or investigated.

ANSWER. The Committee believes that the motivation for
any individual to cheat is a complex one and the reasons for
its occurrence may not even be fully understood by that indi-
vidual. There is no disagreement that cheating occurred and
was inexcusable. The Committee is also aware that the cheating
incidents were extensively investigated.

53. Explain the factual basis for the statement on page
66 of the Special Report that management of the Training and
Education Department feels a "keen sense of their responsibil-
ities" for the cheating incidents, including but not limited to
identification of management statements, corporate admissions,
or testimony supporting this statement.

ANSWER. The Committee was impressed with one prevailing
theme evilenced during its visits. Interviews (with Hukill,
Long, Coe, Newton, Leonard and Shalikashvili), conversations,
and documented management statements show that GPUN management
from senior levels through training supeérvisors have a keen

sense of their responsibility for the cheating that occurred

and a firm dedication to see that cheating will not re=-occur.
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54. Explain the Committee's statement on page 67 that GPU
has responded adequately to the cheating incidents by removing
those individuals whom the NRC Staff, the ASLB, or the ALAB has
requested it remove. State whether the Committee believes an
adequate management response can be measured solely by GPU's
agreement to obey orders and/or guidance from regulatory adju-
dicatory boards or the NRC Staff.

ANSWER. The Committee did not make the statement
contained in the first sentence of TMIA Interrogatory 54. See
page 67 (paragraph 1) of the Special Report. The Committee's
response to the second sentence of TMIA Interrogatory 54 is
"No".

55. Explain the basis for the Committee's statement on
page 67 that "GPU Nuclear may be 'overreacting' in removing
certain employees."

Explain all disagreements of the Committee with the find-
ings of Judge Milhollin in the Milhollin Report, since such
disagreements have been referenced in the Committee's apparent
disagreement with his reliance on the demeanor of witnesses who

appeared before him. Special Report at 67.

ANSWER & OBJECTION. It is the Committee's position that,

for the most part, there is no one right answer when dealing
with personnel-related issues. Our concern, expressed in the
Special Report, relates to the fairness of the actions taken
that are the results of the implications arising from the PID
and Special Master's Report. The Committee's position is that
GPUN management has acted responsibly in the handling of these
issues. The Committee, however, is not convinced that in all
cases, the evidence merited the actions taken; however, we re-
spect the rights of GPUN management to exercise its judgment.
Licensee objects to the last paragraph of Interrogatory 55

on the grounds that it is unduly vague and requests information
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that is not relevant to this proceeding nor likely to lead to
relevant information. Licensee is unable to determine what
disagreements between the Committee and the findings of Judge
Milhollin TMIA is referring to. Specifically, there are no
references to Judge Milhollin, or the Milhollin Report on page
67 of the Special Report as intimated by TMIA. Licensee can
not be expected to aimlessly seek out each disagreement between
the Committee and Judge Milhollin. Moreover, any disagreements
between the findings of the Committee and those of Judge
Milhollin bear no relationship to the adequacy of the training
program. This information merely reflects the difference of
opinion that exists between two independent evaluators. TMIA
may readily identify any disagreements by simply comparing
their reports. To require Licensee to identify every disagree-
ment between Judge Milhollin and the Committee would therefore
be unnecessary and extremely wasteful of Licensee's resources
in light of the lack of relevance of the requested information
and the ability of TMIA to ascertain that information on its
own.

To Dr. Gardner:

56. Explain the basis of your statement on page 70 of the
Special Report that the cheating incidents would not change
your evaluation of the training program in any way.

Is it your opinion that the integrity of the training in-
structors and the operators is not relevant to an evaluation of
their ability to operate TMI-1 safely?

If not, explain why the fac. that the integrity of the
training instructors and the operators was put into Qquestion by
the cheating incidents did not change your opinion of the
training program?

-



ANSWER. The issue as presented is entirely hypothetical.
There was no evidence of cheating at the time of my evaluation
of the OARP training program. Hence my response on page 70 of
the Special Report was a general discussion of a hypothetical
guestion. If I had known of the cheating, I would certainly
have taken it Into account, as well as any additional informa-
tion that might have been relevant to the evaluation of the
program itself.

There are “wo important sets of variables involved in op~-
erating TMI-1 safely:

. g One set consists of cognitive variables e.g., knowl-
edges and skills.

- The other set consists of affective variables. For
example, truthfulness, honesty, etc. The first set can be
taught and evaluated in a good program. It has been found dif-
ficult, if not impossible, to teach the second set directly.
Character and integrity are taught and learned throughout life,
with special importance occurring during early life. A profes-
sional acquires integrity as part of becoming a professional.

A program and management can promote integrity but cannot guar-
antee that individuals in a specific situatioa will not cheat
or lie. Safeguards should be set up in examinations to make
cheating as difficult as possible to protect the large numbers
of innocent examinees and to assist the few in avoiding tempta-
tion.

57. 1Identify all information GPU gave to the Reconsti=

tuted OARP Review Committee in order for them to answer the



questions raised by the Appeal Board. In particular, identify
all information, including all briefing papers, opinions, or
reports concerning the cheating incidents, and all evaluations
of management of the cheating incidents.

ANSWER. See Table Al and A2 in the Special Report.

58. Identify the factual basis, including any documentary
or testimonial evidence, interviews, visits, inspections or cb-
servations, which support the Committee's opinion on page 73 of
the Special Report that it does not agree that the training in-
structors and operators at TMI-1l have a poor attitude.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 58 on the
grounds that it is vague, incomprehensible, and unduly burden-
some. The referenced material purportedly located on page 73
of the Special Report simply is not there. Licensee, there-
fore, is at a loss as to the specific statement(s) of the Com-
mittee to which TMIA seeks a response.

59. State how if af all the opinion of the Reconstituted
OARP Review Committee would change if it were stipulated that
the facts underlying the Notice of Violation ("NOV") citing the
licensee's failure to implement OARP properly were correct.
State the basis for the Committee's conclusion that the factual
basis for that NOV is in dispute.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 59 on the
grounds that the information requested is not relevant and will
not lead to relevant information. Interrogatory 59 poses a hy=-
pothetical which calls for a speculative response from the
Reconstituted OARP Committee As such, there can be no factual
relationship between the hypothetical response sought and the
quality of the training program as it was originally or subse-
quently assessed by the Committee. Hence, Interiogatory 59 is
wholly irrelevant to the remanded training issue.

60. State whether the Reconstituted OARP Review Committee
is in ugreement with ALAB-772 that failure of communication




between top management and the training program led to failures
in the training program.

ANSWER. The Committee agrees it is reasonable to conclude
that the failure of the communication between top management
and training may have been a contributing factor to the
cheating that occurred.

61. State which of the procedures or means of communica-
tion listed on pages 75-78 of the Special Report were institut-
ed after issuance of the Milhollin Report. Specifically, for
each procedure or means of communication listed, state the fol-
lowing:

(a) the person(s) who instituted that procedure or
means of communication;

(b) the stated purpuse of instituting such a proce=
dure or means of communication;

(c) the date on which it was instituted;

(d) any evaluation of whether or not it was effec-
tive;

(e) any document mentioning, referring to, concern-
ing or otherwise related to the procedure and/or means of come
munication.

ANSWER.

3. Vice President of TMI-1 formal interviews with each
licensed opcrator annually were instituted after issuance of
the Milhollin Report.

a. The GPUNC Board of Directors ordered that this
program be instituted and procedures were established by the
Vice President, TMI-1.

b. The purpose of the program was to improve commu-

nications with licensed operators, ensure that licensed opera~-

tors fully understand the importance of their duties and
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responsibilities, and were kept up-to-date on major issues af-
fecting them and the plant. Alsc, see answer to Interrogatory
29. '

e, The program was first instituted in October
1982.

d. The program has been very effective in improving
communications with licensed operators and ensuring that
licensed operators fully understand management's emphasis on
honesty, integrity, procedural compliance, professionalism, and
the health and safety of the public and employees.

e. See response to Interrogatory 29.

3. Licensee examination certification and
requalification certification processes were formalized inte an
Administrative Procedure prior to issuance of the Milhollin Re-
port.

a. S. L. Newton initiated the procedure for approve
al by H. D. Hukill.

b. Establish formal procedures for initial license

examination certification and relicensing certification.

e. The procedure was instituted on February 3,
1982.

d. The procedure has been very effective.

e, The procedure is documented in Administrative

Procedure 1058.
3 The Management Interface Meeting Program was formal-

ized in August of 1982. The attendance of either the Vice
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President, the Operations and Maintenance Director, or the
Plant Engineering Director at each meeting was not implemented
unitl early 1984. Prior to this time, these individuals could
and ¢id participate on a periodic basis, but were not required
to be in attendance at each meeting. 1Initial regquirements
called for two managers to attend each meeting.

a. The program was instituted by the Operationsz aad
Maintenance Director, TMI-1.

b. The purpose of the program was to make employees
aware c¢f programs and policies being implemented that affect
their caily work patterns, and to ensure management is aware
and appreciates the end result of changing policies on the
worker.

B The program was instituted in August 1982.

d. Based on feedback from many employees, the pro=-
gram has been very effective in achieving its stated purpose.

e. The directive implementing this program was sub-
mitted as part of the documentation reguested by TMIA.

4. Vice President of TMI-1 has committed to attending
four hours of training classes rer month.

a. This program was implemented by the Vice Presi-
dent of TMI-1 in response to the audit by Admiral Rickover.

b. The purpose of this program is to monitor the
effectiveness of the training programs, and as a side benefit,
provides .ndividualized training for the Vice President. This
program is not necessarily limited to licensed operator

training.
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. This program was implemented in January 1984,
with the first training attended in February 1984.

d. This ﬁroqram is effective in keeping the Vice
President up-to-date and informed of the quality of training.

e. H. D. Hukill memorandum to P. R. Clark, dated
January 17, 1984, documents this program.

5. Biweekly reports of activities, including training;

a. This procedure was instituted by the President
of GPUNC, R. C. Arnold.

b. The report was instituted to keep the Office of
the President, the Chairman of the GPU Board, and the President
of GPU up-to-date on conditions and status of the plants.

e The requirement for the report was established
on October 4, 1983, and the first report was submitted October
19, 1983.

d. The report has been effective in achieving its
objective.

e. GPU Nuclear Corporation Staff Meeting Minutes of
October 4, 1983, Item 3A, established the requirement for sub-
ject report.

6. Vice President of TMI-1 held periodic meetings with
operators as a group prior to issuance of the Milhollin Report.

a. H. D. Hukill, Vice President of TMI-1, institut-
ed this practice.

b. The purpose of this practice was to improve come-

munications with operators, explain management's policies and

-84~



goals to operators, and to receive feedback from operators con-
cerning problems and issues.

- X There is nc documented date when this practice
was instituted, but from the best of our reocllection, it com-
menced some time in 1981 and has been carried on since that
time.

d. This practice has been effective.

e. There is no document establishing or recording
these meetings.

Dr. R.L. Long initiated Nuclear Assurance Division (NAD)
Employee Meetings for the purposes »f (1) encouraging and fos-
tering better understanding of Division employees regarding ac-
tivities of the various Division Departments, and (2) encourag-
ing and improving NAD relationships with other GPUN Divisions.
The first group of meetings were held con February 18, March 4,
and March 13, 1983 respectively at Parsippany Headquarters,
Three Mile Island, and Oyster Creek. Effectiveness of the
Employee Meetings are reviewed by the NAD Department Heads with
input from Section Managers and employees. The Meetings have
been well-received by employees and have been continued at ap-
proximately six-month intervals. Each Group of Meetings is an-
nounced by Memorandum and the speakers are identified in agenda
prepared for the Meetings at each location.

i 2 Vice President of TMI-1 participated in seminars as
part of the Management and Supervisory Degvelopment Training

Programs prior to issuance of the Milhollin Report.
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a. John Jones, of the Training Department, basical-
ly coordinated this program.
b. Improve management and supervisory abilities of

employees through formal training.

- The program was first initiated on April 1,
1981.

d. The program has been effective.

e. A program document describing the training and

schedules of the training conducted are available.
8. Off Shift Tours by management were implemented prior
to issuance of the Milhollin Report.
a. H. D. Hukill, Vice President of TMI-1l, insti-
tuted this program.
b. The purpose of this program is described in re-

sponse to Interrogatory 62.

- The program was instituted on January 20, 1981.
d. The program has been effective.
e. All documentation relative to the program has

been furnished in conjuction with a request for documents by
TMIA.

9. The practice of senior managers from Nuclear Assur-
ance, Operations, and Training to attend simulator sessions, at
Lynchburg, to evaluate training being conducted by B&W was in-
stituted prior to the issuance of the Milhollin Report. How-
ever, the practice of having one of the four Emergency Direc-
tors administer an operational evaluation cf each crew did not

formally commence until early 1983.



a. This practice was instituted by senior staff
members of Nuclear Assurance, Operations, and Training,
including the Vice President of TMI-1.

b. The purpose of this practice was to evaluate
B&W's training at the simulator and to evaluate our licensed
operators and licensed operator candidates performance on the
simulator.

c. The date on which this practice was instituted
cannot be determined, but it was conducted at least as early as
the fall of 1980.

d. The practice has been effective.

e. Documentation }elative to the program has been
furnished in conjunction with a request for documentation by
TMIA.

10. Approval of training programs, schedules, and content
by Operations for licensed operator training.

a. Program approval instituted by Newton and Ross
when the former was Supervisor, Licensed Operator Training.
Schedule and topic approval for requalifciation training was
instituted by R. J. Toole in meetings he and Dr. Krief imple-
mented which were held prior to the start of each
requalifiation six-week cycle. Approval of learning objectives
for the topics was instituted by Leonard and Ross.

b. The purpose of these actions is to ensure that
Operaations and Training Management are in agreement over these

areas.
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¢. Prooram review and approval started in 1980. The
first program actually signed by Mr. Ross was the Replacement
Reactor Operator Priogram in January 1981. Schedule and topic
approval for requalification trainiang started in 1981. Approv-
al of learning objectives for regualification topics started on
a regular basis in April 1984, although it had been done for
special training, such as that conducted for steam generator
tube rupture training in 1983. Additionally the sections of
the Operations Plant Manual have received reviews and/or ap-
provals by both Operations and Training. This process started
in 1983.

d. We have learned that the more mutual invclvement
that takes place in training, the better-focused that training
becomes, and the operators are thus more receptive.

e. The respective training program descriptions re-
quire dual approval of programs. Guidelines published by Oper-
ations for the creation of the Operations Plant Manual detail
the review and approval procedures. A memo by Mr. Leonard dis~
cussed the current plans and practices pertaining to
requalifiction scheduling, and topic and learning objective ap-
proval (6211-83-1035 dated December 8, 1983).

11. Weekly meetings during requalification training.

a. Instituted by R. W. Zechman when he was Supervi-

sor of Operator Training and Newton was Supervisor of Licensed

Operator Training.



b. Purpose - refer to page 78 of the Special Report.

c. Date -‘tho meetings were first held in 1980
They have always belen somewhat informal and minutes were not
often kept before Mr. R. Harbin assumed the duties of Opera-~-
tions Training Coordinator in 1982. Nor have they always been
held every week, depending, for example on availability of the
following week's Shift Supervisor or Foreman, at the end of the
sixth week of training, or if no one had anything to contrib-
ute. They have been held with greater regulatory during Mr.
Harbin's tenure.

d The practice has been varied as to effectiveness,
but overall, it has proven worthwhile. Weekly meetings with
s.4 different shift supervisors have produced varied comments
on the same subject matter, i.e., some liked it, some didn't,
some felt their crews needed the training, some didn't, etc.
They have helped training to focus on more specific needs of
different crews regarding the same subject areas. Basically we
have found that as long as criticism is kept cbjective and con-
structive the meetings have been beneficial. We have also
found that we sometimes develop a common thread over six weeks
which enables the training to be done better the next time it
is scheduled.

e. References - see response to TMI production re-
quest #27 C.

12. The Manager of Plant Training has been attending the
Vice President's Managers Meetings prior to issuance of the

Milhollin Report.



a. H. D. Hukill, Vice President of TMI-1, requested
the Manager of Plant Training attend his Managers Meetings.

b. The purpose of :he Manager of Plant Training at-
tending these meetings is to keep him abreast of ongoing events
and to discuss/resolve training matters with the Vice President
and other managers in attendance.

e The Manager of Plant Training has been attending
Hukill's Managers Meetings since the first meeting in October
of 1980, one month after Hukill took over as Vice President.

d. This means of communication has been effective.

e. Documentation is available certifying Manager of
Training attendance at the Vice President's Managers Meetings.

62. Describe the off-shift tours by management referenced
on page 77 of the Special Report. For each such tour state the
following:

(a) the purpose of the tour;

(b) the area inspected or visited:;

(c) the person(s) leading the tour;

(d) the person(s) taking the tour; and

(e) any document or report generated during or as a
result of the tour.

State all problems observed during such tours and the cor-
rective action taken to solve all such problems.

ANSWER. The following information provides answers to the
questions concerning the Off Shift Tours by management.
(a) Purpose of the tour:
- Ensure that rules are being enforced.
- Ensure that proper standards of performance are

being maintained.

-90-



(b)

Determine plant cleanliness and material condi-
tion.

Learning experience for managers that do not
normally work in the plant on a day-tas-day
basis.

Ability for managers to see firsthand what is
really going on during the back shifts.

Opportunity to get to know the personnel in the
plant better and vice versa.

An indication to our pecple that management is
interested and vitally concerned about them and
the problems they face on a day-to-day basis.

Monitor shift turnovers for completeness and
formality.

Monitor Control Room environment for formality
and professionalism.

Review logs and records.

Monitor for serious deficiencies, such as per-
sonnel asleep, not alert, significant pro~edural
violations, significant violations of AP-1029
(Conduct of Operations), and major violations of
radiclogical control procedures.

An cpportunity for management to discuss with
individuals in the plant the effectiveness
and/or problems in their particular area of
expertise, such as training, modifications,
maintenance, etc.

The entire area of the plant is open for in-

spection on any tour, including the out buildings. It is up to

the individual making the tour to determine exactly where he

will go; however, considerable emphasis has been placed on mon-

itoring for formality and professionalism of licensed operators

in the contrcl room.
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(c) Each tour is conducted by an on-site mans2ger se=-
lected from all divisions. The schedule for tours is prepared
by the Vice President of TMI-1.

(d) See answer to (c) above.

(e) A report is submitted by the individual making
each tour to the Operations and Maintenance Director, with
copies to the Vice President, the Operations Manager, the Main-
tenance Manager, the Plant Engineering Director, the Ra-
diological Controls Manager, and others as appropriate. Prob-
lems noted during these tours and corrective actions taken are
indicated on the individual tour forms, which were submitted -as
part of the documentation requested by TMIA.

63. 1Identify all corrective actions GPU has taken in re-
sponse to the problems and violations identified by the NRC
Staff in I&E Inspection Report 50-289/83-18; 50-320/83-10.

Identify the root cause for the problems identified by the
NRC Staff with regard to fire brigade training and any generic
concerns GPU has identified.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 63 on the
grounds that the information requested is neither relevant nor
likely to lead to relevant information. The issues discussed
by the NRC Staff in Combined Inspection Report No.
50-289/83-18; 50-320/83-10 relate to Licensee's fire brigade
training program which is in no way associated with either
Licensee's licensed operator training program nor the remanded
training issue.

64. State GPU's position today regarding the adequacy of
GPU Attorney John Wilson's investigation of the cheating inci-
dents. Identify specifically all findings in the Milhollin Re-

port or the ASLB PID concerning Mr. Wilson's investigation with
which GPU disagrees.
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If GPU believes that Mr. Wilson's investigation was to any
degree inadequate and/or misleading, state the reason(s) for
such inadequacies.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 64 on the
grounds that the information requested is not relevant and is
not likely to lead to relevant information. Licensee's opinion
of Mr. Wilson's investigation of the cheating incidents and its
agreement or disagreement with the Milhollin Report or the ASLB
PID's findings concerning same bear no relationship to the
quality of the licensed operator training program. Thus,
Interrogatory 64 is wholly irrelevant to the remanded training
issue.

65. Identify the reason or purpose for which GPU commis-
sioned the "RHR Report," "Priority Concerns of Licensed Nuclear
Operators at TMI and Oyster Creek and Suggested Action Steps,"
Paul F. D'Arcy, Ph.D. and John R. Sauer, Ph.D. (March 15,
1983).

ANSWER. GPUN commissioned the "RHR Report" to assist GPUN
in the evaluation of the attitudes of GPUN employees, particu-
larly licensed operators, toward such topics as the regulatory
process and corporate management philosophy pertaining to safe-
ty requirements. (July 2, 1982 letter from Contracts (Morris)
to RHR (D'Arcy).)

66. Identify all corrective or responsive actions GPU has
taken in response to the RHR Report.

Specifically, state whether GPU has taken the following
Safety Action Steps listed in Table 1 of the RHR Report:
Increasing "hands on" experience; increasing time of trainees
in plant and with equipment; increased coaching from shift
supervisors; defining and instituting efforts to keep instruc-
tors of trainees and licensed operators current in plant equip-
ment, instrumentation and procedural changes:; and all Training
Action Steps listed in Table 4.



For any actions recommended by RHR which GPU did not take,
explain the basis for failing to follow those recommendations
and any alternative or substitute actions taken by GPU to reme-
dy the problems outlined in the RHR Report.

ANSWER. See status report of progress on (RHR) "Primary
Concerns of License Nuclear Operators." 12/16/83, a copy of
which is provided in the document discovery room.

67. Does GPU agree with the following findings of the RHR
Report:

(a) 2bout one-third of all operators believe that
the process of licensing operators does not necessarily promote
safety.

«b) About 40 percent of all opeiators believe the
content of the exams was not job relevant.:

(c) About two-thirds of all operators believe that
the oral portion of the exam does not test how one will act in
an emergency.

(d) A number of operatnrs resent the precautions
against cheating taken during exams and believe that they were
carried to undue lengths and are demeaning.

(e) A significant minority of operators believe that
requalification does not necessarily promote satety.

(£) A strong majority of operators believe the vol-
ume of material covered during requalification is too broad.

(g) A majority of operators believe they need relief
from the comprehensive requalification exam.

(h) A significant majority of operators are dissat-
isfied with the training for licensing and the training for
requalification.

(1) A majority of the operators believe the training
department is not oriented to the needs of the operators.

(j) A majority of the trainees and senior reactor
operators at TMI do not believe that the quality of the
training staff is good.

(k) A large majority of operators do not believe
there is adequate training on plant conditions.



(1) A slight majority of operators believe that
training overstresses thermodynamics, heat transfer and fluid
flow theory.

(m) Three-quarters of the operators believe their
training does not prepare them for what they actually do.

(n) A majority of the operators be]ieve that
training prepares them to pass exams and does not prepare them
adequately to orerate the plant.

(o) A majority of operators believe that training
instructors need more operational experience and more
up-to-date experience.

(P) A majority of operators believe that shift
supervisors need to be more involved in giving "hands-on"
training to shift members,

(g) Operators believe that not enough time is de-
voted to requalification training and that there is not a set
schedule for requalification training.

(r) Operators believe that the material presented by
some instructors in the requalification training program is re-
petitive and boring.

(s) Operators believe there is a significant amount
of antagonism between requalification instructors and licensed
operators.

(t) Operators who did not come from the Navy nuclear
program believe that the current training program is not geared
to their needs but to the needs of those individuals who come
from the Navy nuclear program.

(u) Operators who come from the Navy nuclear program
believe they do not receive enough "hands-on" plant experience
with equipment at TMI-1.

(v) Operators believe the staff assigned to operator
training has decreased in the past several years.

(w) Operators want more career options and at least
a significant minority at TMI would be willing to move eventu-
ally to another job even at a decreased pay level.

(x) A significant majority of the operatiors believe
that the reorganization of GPU Nuclear, intended to lead to
greater compliance with regulatory requirements and reduce the
workload on operators, has in fact not promoted safer opera-
tions. A majority believe it has not reduced their workload.
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(y) A majority of operators believe that the depart-
ments at GPU Nuclear need to work together better.

(z) Operators blamed both the new structure and the
management of GPU Nuclear for the problems of lack of coopera-
tion and coordination between departments.

(aa) A majority of operators do not believe they get
fast enough action when they cite problems.

(bb) SROs believe that they do not have enough au-
thority to do their jobs.

(cc) A relative majority of licensed operators do not
have confidence in corporate management. (This is relevant to
the training program because operators' priority work concern
is training.)

* (dd) A large majority of licensed operators believe
GPU Nuclear management is less concerned about its employees

and organizational issues than about public relations and tech-
nical issues.

(ee) A majority of operators disapprove of top man-
agement's interactions with the NRC.

For all findings with which GPU does not agree, state the
reason(s) for the disagreement. For all findings with which

CPU does agree, state the corrective actions taken to remedy
the problem.

A.67. Items (a) through (ee) in this interrogatory are
generally taken (although sometimes restated) from Section II,
"Explanatory Material," of the RHR Report. As stated in the
letter from Dr. D'Arcy to R. C. Arnold, dated May 13, 1983:

The rep rt provides the suk jective percep-
tions of operators rather than objective
performance data. Although valuable, for
several reascns these should not be taken
at face value. Griping by organization
members against their management and orga-
nization is a universal phenomenon. Opera-
tors are currently adapting to significant
structural changes in their organization
which are frustrating for them.

In the small groups and in the survey, op-
erators were given the opportunity to



ventilate with the understanding that their
answers would present no personal hazards
to them. This is a less precise mind set
than objectively evaluating the nuclear
facility.r We did not find either their re-
actions to the changes made or the extent
of griping unusual or surprising given the
existing circumstances. Our only surprise,
as indicated in the report, was how strong
the morale of the operators is under very
trying conditions.

And, as stated in the Introduction to the RHR Report:
This report is avowedly to a large extent
one-sided. There are always at least two
sides to all issues. The mandate to the
consultants was to focus on the operators'
M concerns. The report conveys accurately
- the current perception of operators. It
does not imply that these are entirely jus-
tified or realistic.
Further, the Introduction states that, "The Executive Re-
Fert contains the essentials of purpose, priorities and action
steps." The start of the subsection titled, "Priority Issues
of Concern to Licensed Operators," says that
One of the main reasons for the small group
sessions was to prioritize the concerns of
the licensed operators so that the limited
resources of GPU Nuclear Corporation could
be focused in an informed and reasonable
fashion.
With this background and understanding, GPUN did not nor
does it plan to evaluate and respond to the individual state-
ments listed in (a) through (ez) ot TMIA ialerr~gatoiy No. 67.
The small group discussions held by RHR with the operators lead
to the prioritized "Action steps" listed in the Tables of the
RHR Repcrt. TthGPUN actions taken were identified in the Re-

sponse t> TMIA Interrogatory 66. It should, however, be noted




that to the extent that individual operators continue to Le
concerned about various items, these items are addressed in the
annual interviews with the TMI-1 Plant Director and during the
"Management Interface" meetings held as part of the
requalification training week.

68. 1Identify the reason or purpose for which GPU commis-
sioned the BETA Report, "A Review of Current and Projected Ex-
penditures and Manpower Utilization for GPU Nuclear Corpora=-
tion," Basic Energy Technology Associates, Inc. (February 28,
1983).

ANSWER. GPU commissioned the BETA Report with the follow-
ing objectives:1/

- 1 To conduct a comprehensive and objective review
of current and projected manpower and cost estimates for the
operations of TMI-1l and Oyster Creek. The review to include
TMI-2 data only to the extent of determining allocation of GPUN
resources assigned to TMI-1l and Oyster Creek.

- To analyze, to the extent possible, these fig-
ures with comparable data other operating nuclear utility
plants, and with BETA's ju.,ement, recommend changes to ensure
there are the necessary resources for safe and efficient imple~
mentation of GPU's nuclear program.

3. To report to GPUN management throughout the pe-~
riod of review those areas of man}owor and cost which appear

out-of-line by comparing similar assigned work functions at

|

!

1/ These objectives were set forth in BETA's December 1981
proposal to GPUN and generally adopted by the contract docu-
ments.
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other sites and by conducting an independent analysis of thcse
work functions to determine the appropriateness both of the
comparison and the GPUN effort. To provide recommendations
where savings in manpower or costs can be reasonably achieved
or where resources should be reallocated.

4. To prepare a ;oport which can be used and sup-
ported by GPUN and BETA to justify current and prcjected or
readjusted manpower and cost figures.

S. To identify enhancements to present GPU systems
which would permit each Division Director to continue to track,

predict and analyze cost and manpower figures on a long term

basis.

69. Identify all corrective and/or responsive acticns GPU
has taken in response to the BETA Report, specifically address-
ing whether you have taken the following recommendations of
BETA:

(a) Page 56: The goals and objectives of the head-
quarters training and education group should be reviewed to en-
sure that higher priority is given to carrying out the function
of coordinating and overseeing the efforts of the two site
training groups.

(b) Page 56: All divisions involved with having
people trained at TMI and the TMI Training Department should
arrive at a realistic training schedule that covers one year
ahead. This will require these divisions to feel some degree
of responsibility for whatever inefficienciar they create by

not providing useful data or by being insensitive to the needs
of Training.

(c) Page 58: The Director of Training and Education
should direct the efforts of the TMI Training Department to
concentrate more on producing the best product they know how,
and less on trying to prove it.

(d) Page 58: GCreater effort should be spent on mak-
ing the students more responsible for their performance.



(e) Page 59: The Manager of TMI Training should re-
view the basic principles of superviso: responsibility with his
supervisors.

(f) Page 59: The Manager of TMI Training should
locate his office in an area where he can see his staff and

they can see him, to eliminate the impression that he is inac-
cessible.

(g) Page 59: When both the Manager for TMI Training
and the Operating Training Manager are absent from the Training
Building, someone should be designated in charge and monitor
the events in the Training Building.

For any actions recommended by BETA which GPU did not fol-
low, explain the basis for failing to follow the recommenda=-
tions and any alternative or substitute action which GPU took
to remedy the problems outlined in the BETA Report.

ANSWER.

(a) As noted on page 14 of the February 27, 1984 "Status
Report" (Responses to Recommendations of Basic Energy
Technology Associates, Inc. as set forth in their Re-
port dated February 28, 1983), this recommendation
(V-B=2) was completed.

(b) A= noted on page 6 of the July 20, 1984 "Status Re-
port," this recommendaticn (V-B=3) was completed.

(c¢) As noted on page 15 of the February 27, 1984 "Status
Report," this recommendation (V-B-4-b) was completed.

(d) As noted on page 6 of the July 20, 1984 "Status Re-
port," efforts of several divisions have been un-
derway to accomplish this recommendation (VeB=g=-c).

(e) As noted on page 15 of the February 27, 1984 "Status

Report," this recommendation (V=B-5-a) was completed.
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(£) As noted on page 15 of the February 27, 1984 "Status
Report," GPUN does not agr:e that this recommendation
(V-B-4-c), relocation of the Office of Manager, TMI
Training is necessary. The training staff did not
feel that the Manager was inaccessible.

(g) As noted on page 16 of the February 27, 1984 "Status
Report," this recommendation (V-B-5-c) was completed.

70. State whether or not GPU agrees with the following
findings of the BETA Report:

(a) Page 52: Due to lack of management attenticn
and lack of gualified and experienced people, the goals anc ob-
jectives of the training program are falling short.

(b) Page 55: The headquarters training group 15 not
concentrating enough on coordinating plant training efforts.

(c) Page 5S6: There is a lack of meaningful
scheduling in the TMI training effort. Because of this the
Training Department has difficulty in obtaining data to sched-
ule its training.

(d) Page 57: There is an overly "understanding at-
titude" which prevails in the TMI Training Department with re-
spect to operator training. The training department lacks the
degree of toughness, accountability and insistence on perfor=-
mance needed in the nuclear profession.

(e) Page 57: The training department puts too much
emphasis on proving to the world that the training program is
gecod and not enough on doing what should be done to produce a
competent operator.

(f) Page 58: The instructors in the TMI Training
Department lack supervision.

(g) Page 114: There is a reluctance within the GPUN
system to take action to improve the performance of poor per=-
formers or to terminate their employment.

If GPU does not agree with any of the findings stated
above, explain the reason for the disagreement. For all find-
ings with which GPU does agree, state the corrective actions
taken to remedy the problem(s).
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ANSWER. (a) This statement was not a BETA finding, but
rather a general statement of observation. Since the BETA re=-
view, GPUN has hired a new director of Training, Dr. Richard P.
Coe. Dr. Coe's activities have included reviewing, evaluating
and focusing priorities of the training program at all loca-
tions, including the continuous monitoring of the goals and ob-
jectives program.

(b) As noted on page 14 of the February 27, 19&4
"Status Report," GPUN does agree with the finding (V-B-2) and
has completed action to address that situation.

(¢) As noted on page 6 of the July 20, 1984 "Status
Report," GPUN agrees with the finding (V-B-3) and has completed
action to address that situation.

(d) As noted on page 6 of the July 20, 1984 "Status
Report," GPUN agrees with the finding (V-B-4) and action is un-
derway to address that situation.

(e) This statement was not a BETA finding, but rath-
er a statement of "Discussion" of finding V-B-4, which is
addressed in Interrogatory 69(c) and (d) and in the previous
Interrogatory 70(d).

(£) As noted on page 15 of the February 27, 1984
"Status Report," GPUN agrees with the finding (V-B=5) and has
completed actions to address this situation.

(9) As noted on page 14 of the July 20, 1984 "Status
Report," GPUN agrees with the finding (XII-D-a) and has com-

pleted actions to address the situation.
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71. Does GPU agree with the finding in ALAB-772 that lack
of communication between top management and the Training De-~
partment contributed to the cheating incidents and/or failures
in the training program? If it does not, explain why not.
ALAB-772, at 71, n.’sS.

ANSWER. The OARP Committee stated on page 149 of their
June 1, 1980 report, "It further recommends that communication
betweeen top management and the operating crews be kept open
and supported by visible actions on the part of all levels of
management such as visits to the control rooms (including vis-
its during the back shift), facilitation of means for the cone-
sideration of operator ideas, etc. Top management needs to
keep aware of the real and perceived problems of its
employees." And footnote 55 of ALAB-772 states, "The Special
Master similarly concluded, with regard to the poor administra-
tion of licensee was not aware of these conditions, "its man-
agement was out of touch with the training program." See
LBP-82-34B, supra, 15 N.R.C. at 1050.

GPUN agrees with the recommendation of the OARP Committee
referenced and partially quoted in ALAB=772. Mr. Hukill and
members of his staff have made a special effort to communicate
with the operating crews, including the activities described in
the Special Report of the Reconstituted OARP Review Committee
(June 12, 1984) and further discussed in the response to Inter-
rogatory 61.

Dr. Long's Nuclear Assurance Division employee meetings

(also discussed further in response to Interrogatory 61), the

training management evaluations of instructors and training
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(reference TMIA document request (second set) #19), and the Of-
fice of the President reviews with the T&E Department (see re-
sponse to TMIA Interrogatory 27) are examples of GPUN's efforts
to assure effective communications between top management and
the Training Department, and to preclude circumstances where
lack of communications may have contributed to events leuding
to the cheating incidents.

Mr. Clark, in a Memorandum to file dated February 22,
1984, and in a Memorandum to all GPU system employees engageci
in nuclear activities, dated February 27, 1984, emphasized the
importance of effective communications between top management.
and employees. And the GPUNC 1984 Corporate Objectives state:

Assure absolute openess of information avail-
ability and exchange within GPUNC so as to
assure that all information which might af-
fect safety of nuclear activities is avail-
able to responsible company officials.

72. ldentify all discussions, conversations, meetings or
communications among GPU Nuclear or GPU management about the
Milhollin Report or the ASLB PID.

For all discussions, conversations, meetings or communica-
tions identified above, identify any documents related to them,
including but not limited to meeting minutes; memoranda memori=
alizing such conversations, discussions or communications; cor-
respondence; personal notes and files; briefing papers; and in-
structions or directions concerning GPU's response to the
Milhollin Report or ASLE PID.

OBJECTION. Licensee objects to Interrogatory 72 on the
ground that the information requested is not relevant, nor
could it lead to the discovery of relevant information.’ TMIA's
extraordinarily broad discovery request once again concerns

Licensee's opinion of and response to the Milhollin Report and
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the ASLB PID. This information is in no way related to the
guality of the current licensed operator training program or
the Committee's assessment thereof. The identification of all
of Licensee's discussions, conversations, meetings and communi-
ations and the related documents is therefore unnecessary and
aaduly burdensome compared to the infinitesimal probative value
of the requested information.

73. Identify all options considered by GPU management to
respond to the Milhollin Report and to the ASLB PID, including
but not limited to options to change or restructure the
Tra:ning Department; disciplinary action considered against
individuals involved in the cheating incidents; restructuring
of the management of GPU or GPU Nuclear; and cooperation with
ongcing NRC and Department of Justice investigations.

ANSWER & OBJECTION. The responses to the Milhollin Report

and ASLB PID have been described in answers to numerous other
TMIA interrogatories including Interrogatories 2, 5, 6, 9, 17,
27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 65, 66 and 67.

Licensee objects to those portions of Interrogatory 73
pertaining to the elements of Licensee's organization that are
unrelated to the TMI-1l licensed operator training program.

Such information is neither relevant nor likely to lead to rel-
evant information.

74. Identify all other evaluations of management, the
Training Department, or the cheating incidents, commissioned by
GPU after the ASLB PID was issued on July 27, 1982, other than
the BETA, RHR and Rickover Reports.

Identify all documents which relate to, mention, refer to,
memorialize, constitute or otherwise concern any evaluations
identified above.

For any reports identified above, state whether or not GPU
disclosed the reports to the NRC. If not, explain why not.
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ANSWER & OBJECTION. The only external evaluation done of

licensed operator training commissioned by GPU after the ASLB
PID was issued on July 27, 1983, was done by the Institute of
Nuclear Power Operations in May 1983.

Applicable documents include:

a. INPO's Evaluation Report on Three Mile Island Nuclear
Power Station - Unit One GPU Nuclear Corporation.

b. S. L. Newton memo 6211-84-0117 dated February 9,
1984, "INPO Action Item Status Report."

g P. R. Clark letter dated March 28, 1984 to Mr. E. P.
Wilkinson.

d. H. D. Hukill memo 3000-84-130 dated March 29, 1984,
"May 1983 INPO Evaluation Status Report."

Licensee objects to those portions of Interrogatory 74 re-
questing the identification of all evaluations, and any related
documents, commissioned by Lice1see concerning the cheating in-
cidents or Licensee's management except insofar as these evalu-
ations relate to the current TMI-1 licensed operator training
program. Licensee also nbjects to that portion ‘'of Interroga=-
tory 74 concerning Licensee's disclosure or nondisclosure of
the aforementioned documents to the NRC. The information to
which Licensee objects is neither relevant nor could it lead to
relevant information. The evaluation of Licensee's management
and of the cheating itself is outside the scope of the remanded
proceeding. TMIA impermissably seeks to broaden the scope of
this proceeding beyond that identified by the Licensing Board
in its Memorandum and Order Following Prehearing Conference,

dated July 9, 1984.
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75. Tldentify all witnesses, expert or other, whose testi-
mony GPU intends to present on the training issue in these re-
opened management hearings.

Identify all documents on which these witnesses intend to
rely or to cite, or which GPU intends to intrnduce.

ANSWER. At this time, Licensee intends to introduce the
testimony of Julien M. Christensen, Eric F. Gardner, Frank L.
Kelly, William R. Kimel and Robert Uhrig. Licensee alsoc antice
ipates that Dr. Long, Dr. Coe, Mr. Newton, Mr. Ross and Mr.
Leonard probably will testify. Licensee has not decided wheth-
er any other individuals will testify on the training issue.

Licensee presently intends to introduce into evidence tle
Special Report of the Reconstituted OARP Review Committee,
dated June 12, 1984. Licensee does not know on what other

documents its witnesses will rely.

Respectfully submitted,

Lcboval /3 (Foussn.

Ernest L. Blake, Jr., P.C.
Deborah B. Bauser
Wilbert Washington, 11

SHAW, PITTMAN, POTTS & TROWBRIDGE
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 822-1000

Counsel for Licensee

Dated: September 12, 1984
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSTON

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD
In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY
(Three Mile Island Nuclear

Station, Unit No. 1)

Docket No. 50-289 SP
(Resta: c~-Management Remand)

Nt N NN N

County of [Morris) ;
[ .
State of [NJ] )

Dr. Richasd P, Coe, being duly swora according to law, deposes and sajs
that he is Director of Training and Education for GPU Nuclear Corporation, and
that the answers to Interrogatories 2, 6, 8, 20, 21, 25, 28, 31, 32, 33, 35,
48,49, 66 contained in "Licensee's Answers to Intervenor Three Mile Island Alert's
Second Set of Interrogatories to General Public Utilities” are true and correct
to the best of his information, knowledge and belief,

(Name of Affiant)

Sworn to and subscribed to
bo‘!;rz me this |l4n  day of Seplember
\ o

smy ggﬂc CAROL J. SCHINGKI

Notary Pubiic of New Jersey
My Commission expires Wy Commission Expires Seot 29 1987 .

— e ————




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

A c ETY AND LICENSING

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)

Docket No. 50-289 SP
(Restart-Management Remand)

APPIDAVIT OF DR. ERIC GARDNER

County of Onondaga )
State of fev York ; -

Dr. Eric Gardner, being duly sworn according to law, de~
poses and says that he i3 a consultanct to GPU Nuclear Corpora-
tion, and that the answer to Interrogatory 56, contained in
“Licensee's Answers to Intervenor 7Three Mile Island Alert's
Second Set of Interrogatories to General Public Utilities" is

true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and

belief.

; lj// /! —
T L s L
lrfc %nranor
Sworn to and -ub:qgibod to

before E: this 0" day of
;" o/q¥d

: A €4 {'l"‘\' / !:
5 mﬁ;ﬁb (‘*&gx

My Commission expires __ 0 A~ & 5




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAPETY AND LICENSING BOARD

»

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)

Docket No. 50-289 §P
(Restart-Management Remand)

T — — — — —

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT E. UHRIG
County of Palm Beach ;
(1]
State of FPlorida )

Robert E. Uhrig, being duly sworn according to law, deposes
and says that he is a consultant to GPU Nuclear Corporation
and serves as Chairman of the Reconstituted OARP Committee.
The anawers to interrogatories 38, 47, 50-55, %7, and 60, contained
in "Licensee's Answers to Intervenor Three Mile Island Alr:t's
Second Set of Interrogatories to General Public Utilities"
were prepared by me with the assistance of the other fou: Committee
members and are true and correct to the best of my information,

knewledge and belief.

SBworn to and subsgribed to

fore me this day of
,MAWI A.D
a
NOTARY PUBUS STATE OF KOUSR

iesion expires fmiver
THRY GINERAL INSUMNGE NG|




NULLLAK KEUULAIURT LUIINadw 4

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON 'COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)

Docket No. 50-289 SP
(Restart-Management Remand)

AFFIDAVIT OF PHILIP R. CLARK

County of Morris )
) s
State of New Jersey )

Philip R. Clark, being duly sworn according to law, deposes and
says that he is the President and Chief Executive Officer of GPU Nuclear
Corporation, and that the answers to Interrogatories 4, 5, 11, 65, and
68, contained in "Licensee's Answers to Intervenor Three Mile Island

Alert's Second Set of Interrogatories to General Public Utilities" are

true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and belief.

___;j:;;ﬁé /op {L C:ij;z4////

//1p R. Clark

Sworn to and subscribed to
2fore me this //7\ day of
’ /?& q ’

Coxel Oxafel
ry PUBTIC

My Comuission expiras

CAROL NiSPOTS
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
Wy Cammission £1;Wws June 30, 1988



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

Docket No. 50-289 SP
(Restart-Management Remand)

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)

N Sl Nt S St St

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT L. LONG

District of )

S

ss
Columbia )

Robert L. Long, being duly sworn according to law, deposes
and says that he is Vice President, Nuclear Assurance Division,
GPU Nuclear Corporation, and that the answers to
Interrogataories 5, 8, 10, 14, 27, 61, 67, 69, 70, 71, 73,
contained in "Licensee's Answers to Intervenor Three Mile Is-
land Alert's Second Set of Interrogatories tc General Public

Utilities" are true and correct to the best of his information,

/Wfﬁﬁ

Robert L. Long

Sworn to and subscribed to before me this /I day of/@m/ /?é’f/

"é;;aZLdt, Notary Public
rd

P
il
My Commission expires Qﬂ‘é@’ /ﬂ7 '

knowledge and belief.




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY Docket No. 50-289 SP

(Restart-Management Remand)

N St S St St

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1) )

AFFIDAVIT OF E. R, FREDERiCK

County of Dauphin )
s
State of Pennsylvania )

Edward R. Frederick, being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says
that he is an Instructor V in the GPUN Training Department at TMI, and that
the answers to Interrogatories 7, 16, 44, 46, contained in "Licensee's Answers
to Intervenor Three Mile Island Alert's Second Set of Interrogatories to
General Public Utilities" are true and correct to the best of his information,

knowledge and belief.
%ame of Affiag f ;

Sworn to and subscribed to
before me this [ = ]

day of [dpm.isd
My Commissior expires Qp.a.pi“‘ 1935 .

“hus JEAR 4K ' » ! a
CIoOLETOWN 30R0 TAUA L UNI®
Y WSS ioN Typitre T 19385



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

Docket No. 50-289 SP
(Restart-Management Remand)

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)

N e Nl N N

AFFIDAVIT OF H. D. HUKILL, JR.

County of Dauphin )
)
State of Pennsylvania )

H. D. Hukill, Jr., being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says
that he is Vice President and Director, ™I-1, and that the answers to
Interrogatories 13, 29 Paragraph 2, 61 except for items 3. and 4. on
pages 77 and 78 of the Special Report, 62, contained in "Licensee's
Answers to Intervenor Three Mile Island Alert's Second Set of Interroga-
tories to General Public Utilities" are true and correct to the best of

his information, knowledge and belief.

H. D. Hulull Jr.

Sworn to and subscribed to
before me this 3~ day of

Notary

My Commicsion expires S 0[S .

et JE
‘1001“ .mop;?;::m’“ \7 wu
MY COMMISSION BXFIRES T80 s s




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFGRE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY Docket No. 50-289 sp

(Restart-Management Remand)

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1) )

AFFIDAVIT OF SAMUEL L. NEWTON

County of Dauphin )
) 13
State of Pennsylvania )

Samuel L. Newton, being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says that
he is Manager, Plant Training, TMI, and that the answers to Interrogatories 6,
7, 9,12, 15,17, 29, 30, 34, 37, 42, 45, 61 (for items 3&4 on page 77 of tie
Special Report), and 74, contained in "Licensee's Answers to Intervenor Three
Mile Island Alert's Second Set of Interrogatories to General Public Utilities"
are true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and belijef.

- %Es

Name of Affiant

Sworn to and subscribed to
before me this [ex. ]
day of [ gs=aae]

My Comnission expires __Q,&;Ln aQs3

“hm JEAN SRRy T ony “NBLiL
$IDDLETOWN BORO DAUPHIN CCUNTY
@Y COMMISS X rup MNENT pees

- mDer Pannyut




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY Docket No. 50-289 sp
(Restart-Management Remand)
(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station Unit No. 1)

AFFIDAVIT OF MICHAEL J. ROSS, 3R.

County of Dauphin ;
State of Pennsylvania )

Michael J. Ross, Sr., being duly sworn according to law, deposes
and says that he {s Manager, Plant Operations, and that the answer to
Interrogatory 43, contained in "Licensee's Answers to Intervenor Three
Mile Island Alert's Second Set of Interrogatories to General Public
Utilities”™ are true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge
and belief.

L

Michael J. Ross, Sr.

Sworn to and subscribed to
before me this 12th day of
September, 1984,

aoary ;ﬁhc ;
My Commission Expires g“ﬂ, 111988 .

o SERRY MOTARY YUBLIL
—r ’::- 80RO DAUPHIN COUNTY
Y COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 17 1985
Member Peansylvama Asso atigss 5° Netyes



September 12, 1984

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of

Docket No. 50-289 SP
(Restart-Management Remanc)

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)

T i Sl Sl S St

AFFIDAVIT OF DEBORAH B. BAUSER

District of )

Columbia )

/

Deborah B. Bauser, being duly sworn according to law, de-
poses and says that she is counsel for GPU Nuclear Corporation,
and that the answers to Interrogatory 75, contained in "Licens-
ee's Answers to Intervenor Three Mile Island Alert's Second Set
of Interrogatories to General Public Utilities" are true and

correct to the best of her information, knowledge and belief.

ptﬁtgwﬂhuﬁ\ A5~‘égﬂi&${xx,

Deborah B. Bauser

Sworn to and subscribed to
before me this 12th day of
September, 1984.

Netlcie 4 Ksrnen_

Notary Public

My Commission expires ,ﬂ)d&f ;




